SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED

essment Year : 2022-23
Ackounting year Ended on : 31/3/2022

PARN: AANCS7800E ORIGINAL RETURN
Status : Company Busi: Mfg. & Trading of Chemicals DATE: 13/01/2010
SOURCE OF INCOME" AMOUNT AMOUNT
[ INCOME FROM BUSINESS OR PROFESSION
Profit Before TaxAs Per P& LAJc 4,49,80,162
Add: -
Donation 15,000
STT Paid 1,370
DP Charges/Shares Expenses 2,271
Interest on TDS 638
Interest on Income Tax 7.,55,242
Depreciation as per Books of Afcs 38,96,368
46,70,889
Less: - Depreciation as per IT Act {47,33,385)
Less: - Profit on Sale of Shares {2,38,425)
Less: - Dividend income (2,046}
Total Income TR A6 T
ROUNDED TO A4,46,77,200
NET TAXABLE BUSINESS INCOME TTAARTIED
i CAPITAL GAIN/ (LOSS)
A. SHORT TERM CAPITAL GAIN-SECTION 111A
(As per Annexure) 2,114,516
Unabsorbed Capital Loss Set off ALY. 2017-18 -
TAXABLE SHORT TERM CAPITAL GAIN 2,114,616
B. LONG TERM CAPITAL GAIN-SECTION 112A
{As per Annexure) 14,161
TAXABLE LONG TERM CAPITAL GAIN 14,161
1] INCOME FROM CTHER SOURCES
Dividend 2,046
2,046
IV GROSS TOTAL INCOME
Income From Business or Profession 4,46,77,200
Short Term Capital Gain-Section 111A 2,14,516
Long Term Capiial Gain-Section 1124 14,161
Income From Qther Sources 2,046
GROSS TOTAL INCOME T 4,49,08,023
A Tax Payable on Total Income
income From Business or Profession 4,46,77,200 25.00%  1,11,69,300
Short Termn Capital Gain-Section 111A 2,14,616 15.00% 32,192
Long Term Capital Gain-Section 112A 14,161 10.00% 1,416
income From Qther Sources 2,046 25.00% 512
1,12,03,820
Add: Surcharge 7.00% 7,84,232
Add: Heaith & Education Cess 4.00% 4,789,506

TOTAL TAX

1,24,67,166



B.  Tax Payable Ufs. 115)B
Profitasper P & L Afc 4,49,80,162
Less: Unabsorbed Depreciation or Business Loss Whichever Lower Set-off -
Net Book Profit U/s. 11158 4,49,80,162
Tax Payable @ 15% B e AT 028
Add: Surcharge 7.00% " 4,72,292
Add: Health & Education Cess 4.00% 2,88,773
Tax Payable Ufs. 11518 75,08,089
Tax Payable
1 FTax Payable on Greaterof A& B 1,12,03,420
Add: Surcharge 7.00% 7,84,239
Add: BHealth & Education Cess 4.00% 4,719,506
124,87,166
Less: MAT Credit Set-Off
Tax As Per Normal Provisions 1,24,67,166
Tax As Per Section 1158 75,08,089
Maximum Credit Set off U/s. 11538{5} 49,59,077
MAT Credit Balance Available 30,97,660
MAT Credit Set Off (30,97,660}
Less :T.C.5 Receivable {6,106}
Less :T.D.5. Recelvable (3,14,700)
90,48,700
Less : Advance Tax Paidon
15th june'2t “
15th Sep'21 .
15th Dec'21 .
15th March 22 -
Tax Payable 98,48,700
Add :Interest payable
U/fs 234C on
Up to 15th June 2021 13,57,305 40,719
Up to to 15th Sep. 2021 40,71,915 1,22,157
Up to 15th Dec, 2021 67,86,525 2,043,596
Lip to 15th March 2022 890,48,700 90,487
4,56,959
U/fs 2348
Lp to April-2022 90,48,700 1,80,974
Tax Paid on 31/05/2022 25,00,000
Interest from May to June-2022 2,61,948
Tax Paid on 30/06/2022 50,00,000
Interest from July to September-2022 46,461
Tax Paid on -
Interest from - -
4,89,383
l.es: Self Assessment Tax Paid -
Tax Paid on 31/05/2022 {25,00,000)
Tax Paid on 30/06/2022 {50,00,000)
Tax Paid on -
Tax Payable — 295033
Notes: ST ——
1 MAT Credit Available
As per the Provisions of IT Act, 1961 {Other than Sec. 115JB) 1,24,67,166
As per the Provisions Sec. 115)B of IT Act, 1961 1,24,67,166
Credit Available Ufs. 115)B{5) FOR A.Y. 2022-23 -
2 MAT Credit Carried Forward
ASSESSMENT YEAR MAT CREDIT AT CREDIT SET OFF NETCWFI
OPENING AVAILABLE DURING AVAILABLE
BALANCE THE YEAR
2020-21 26,355,280 - 26,35,25‘0 -
2021-22 4,62,380 4,62,380 -
TOTAL ... . o 30,97,660 - 30,97,600 -
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/’ e 8 \ S.N.SHAH & ASSOCIATES
' f Chartered Accountants
AW 10-B, Gov Ser Co-Operative Hsg Soc, Sapan House, Municipal Market, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-
i 380009 Gujarat
Phone : 9898820916, 079-40098280, E-Mail ; snshah_asso@hotmail.com

Form No 3CA
[See rule 6G(1)(a)]
Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in a case where the accounts of
the business or profession of a person have been audited under any other law

1. We report that the statutory audit of SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED, PLOT NO.
2015, SHANT! INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED, PHASE-Ill, GIDC, VATVA,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-382445, PAN - AANCS7800E was conducted by Us S.N. SHAH &
ASSOCIATES in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Act, and We annex hereto
a copy of our audit report dated 31/08/2022 along with a copy each of -

(a) the audited Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01/04/2021 to ending on
31/03/2022

(b} the audited balance sheet as at 31st March, 2022

' (c) documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profit and loss account and
balance shest.

2. The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith in
Form No. 3CD.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to examination of books of account
including other relevant documents and explanations given to us, the particulars given in the said
Form No. 3CD are true and correct subject to the following observations/qualifications, if any:

' SN Qualification Type Observation/Qualification
1 Others The Directors of the company have prepared and
verified the correctness of the statement of
particulars in Form 3CD and we have relied upon the
certificate of the directors for our reporting in Form
3CD.
2 Others As regard reporting in clause 21(d) of Form 3CD, it
has been certified by the directors of the company
that all the payments above Rs. 10,000/- Or Rs.
35,000/- as the case may be, were made through
Account payee Cheques or drafis or use of
electronic clearing system through a bank account.
However, it is it not possible for us to verify whether
the payment in excess of Rs. 10,000/~ or Rs.
35,000/~ as the case may be, have been made
otherwise by Account payee cheque or by the
Account Payee Bank drafts or use of electronic
clearing system through a bank account, as the
necessary evidences are not in the possession of the
assesses.
3 Others As regard to 21(a), the management of the company
has certified that no personal expenses of directors
have been debited to profit & loss account for the
~YaN |year and we have relied upon the certificate of the
% [management in this regard.




f4 Qthers

As regard to Clause 21(h), the management of the
company has certified that the company has neither
incurred nor debited to profit & loss account any
expenditure during the year which are disallowable
as per the provisions of section 14A of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 read with rule 8D of the Income Tax
Rules, 1962.

5 Others

The directors of the company have prepared and
verified the details provided in clause 44. As
informed to us by the directors, the reporting under
clause 44 requires analysis of voluminous details
from the accounting software used by the company
which might not have been specifically configured for|
reporting requirements in clause 44. As to thej
amounts reported in clause 44 we have verified the
details and documents as made available for our
verification.

8 QOthers

In absence of any detailed records and evidences as
to the reported amounts in clause 44 have relied
upon the certification by the directors of the
company. As informed to us by the directors of the
company, ftransactions which are either not

" |goods/services or supply or falling within the purview

of GST as per the applicable GST Law like Import of
Goods/Services, Salaries to employees,
depreciation, bad debts etc. if any have not been
included in the total amount of expenditure incurred
column for reporting under clause 44 though they
have been incurred for the purpose of business of
the company for the relevant assessment year.

Date : 31/08/2022
Place : Ahmedabad

For S. N. SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firoj Gaffarbhai Bodla
(Partner)

M. No. : 126770
FRN : 0109782W
10-B, Gov Ser Co-Operative Hsg Soc, Sapan
House, Municipal Market, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380009 Gujarat



UDIN : 22126770ASCMPC2785

FORM NO. 3CD
[See rule 6G(2)]
Statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961
PART-A
Name of the Assessee : SHANTIINORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED
Address : PLOT NO. 2015, SHANTEINORGO CHEM (GUJ)

PRIVATE LIMITED, PHASE-lIl, GIDC, VATVA,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-382445

Permanent Account Number : AANCST800E
Whether the assessee is liable to pay indirect tax like excise duty, service fax, sales tax, goods and : Yes

services tax,customs duty,ete. if yes, please furnish the registration number or,GST number or any
other identification number allotted for the same

SN Type Registration Number
1 Goods and Services Tax (GUJARAT) 24AANCSTB00E2ZE
Status - : Company
Previous year from | : 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022
Assassment year : 2022-23

Indicate the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted
SN Type _
1 Clause 44AB(a)- Total sales/turnover/gross receipts of business exceeding specified limits

(a) Whether the assessee has opted for taxation under section 115BA / 1158BAA / : No
115BAB / 115BAC/ 115BAD?
Section under which option exercised

PART-B

a If firm or Association of Persons, indicate names of partners/members : NA
and their profit sharing ratios

b [If there is any change in the partners or members or in their profit sharing : NA
ratio since the last date of the preceding year, the particulars of such
Change.
a Nature of business or profession. : AS PER ANNEXURE 'I'

b If there is any change in the nature of business or profession, the : No
particulars of such change.

Business Sector Sub sector Code

Nil

a Whether books of accounts are prescribed under section 44AA, if ves, list : No
of books so prescribed.

[Nil

b List of books of account maintained and the address at which the books of :
accounts are kept.(In case books of account are maintained in a computer
system, mention the books of account generated by such computer
system. if the books of accounis are not kept at one location, please
furnish the addresses of locations along with the details of books of
accounts maintained at each location.)




C

List of books of account and nature of relevant documents examined. : AS PER ANNEXURE "lItI"

12 Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gains assessable : No
on presumpiive basis, if yes, indicate the amount and the relevant section
(44AD, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter Xil-G, First
Schedule or any cther relevant section.)

Section Amount
Nil
13 a Method of accounting employed in the previous year. : Mercantile system
b Whether there has been any change in the method of accounting : No
employed vis-a-vis the method employed in the immediately preceding previous
vear.
¢ If answer to(b) above is In the affirmative, give details of such change : NA
.and the effect thereof on the profit or loss.
d Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the profits or loss for : No
complying with the provisions of income computation and disclosure
standards notified under section 145(2).
e If answer to (d) above is in the affirmative, give details of such adjustments:
iICDS Increase in profit Decrease in profit Net Effect
Nil
f Disclosure as per ICDS: : AS PER ANNEXURE "IV
14 a Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year. : Lower of Cost or Market
rate
RAW MATERIALS, STORES & SPARES, WIP ETC. ARE VALUED AT COST AND FG AT LOWER OF
COST OR NRV.
b In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under section : No

145A, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss, please furnish.

Particulars Increase in profit Decrease in profit

Nit

15 Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted into stock-in-trade: : NA

16 Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being: -

a

The items falling within the scope of section 28. : NA
As infarmed to us, all the items falling within the scope of section 28, if any, are credited in Profit & Loss
Account of the year.

The proforma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of customs or excise or : NA
service tax, or refund of sales tax or value added tax or Goods & Services

Tax, where such credits, drawbacks or refund are admitted as due by the
authorities concerned.

Escalation claims accepted during the previous year. : NA
Any other item of income. : NA
Capital receipt, if any. : NA




17 Where any land or building or both is transferred during the previous year fora : NA
consideration less than value adopted or assessed or assessable by any
authority of a State Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, please
furnish:
18 Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 in : AS PER ANNEXURE 'V

respect of each asset or block of assets, as the case may be, in the following
Form :-

18 Amount admissible under sections 32AC / 33AB / 33ABA / 35/ 35ABB / 35AC : NA
/ 35CCA/ 35CCB/ 350/ 35DD / 35DDA [ 35E

20 a Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for services : NA
rendered, where such sum was otherwise payable to him as profits or
dividend. [section 36(1)(ii)]

b Details of confributions received from employees for various funds as : AS PER ANNEXURE 'VI

referred to in section 36(1){va):

21 a Please furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and loss account, being in the nature of capital,

personal, advertisement expenditure etc.

Capital expenditure : NA
As informed to us, no , expenditure of capital nature have been debited to profit & loss account of the year.

Personal expenditure : NA
As informed to us, no personal expenses of directors have been debited to profit & loss account of the year.

Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or : NA
the like published by a pelitical party

Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions : NA

Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and facifiles : NA
used

Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for violation of any law for the time : AS PER ANNEXURE 'VH'
being force

Expenditure by way of any other penaity or fine not covered above : NA

Expenditure incurred for any purpose which is an offence or which is : NA
prohibited by law

b Amounts inadmissible under section 40(a):-
i. as payment to non-resident referred to in sub-clause (i)
(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: : NA
(B} Petails of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been : NA
paid during the previous year or in the subsequent year before the expiry
of time prescribed under section 200(1)
ii. as payment referred to in sub-clause (ia)

(A} Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: : NA

(B) Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been : NA
paid on or before the due date specified in sub- section (1) of section 139

iii. as payment referred to in sub-clause {ib}

{A) Details of payment on which levy is not deducted: : NA



(B) Details of payment on which levy has been deducted but has not been : NA
paid on or before the due date specified in sub- section (1) of section 139

iv. Fringe benefit tax under sub-clause (ic) : 0
v. Wealth tax under sub-clause (iia) . . 0
vi. Royalty, license fee, service fee stc. under sub-clause (iib) : 0

vil. Salary payable outside India to a non resident without TDS etc. Under : NA
sub-clause (iii)

viii. Payment to PF/other fund etc. under sub-clause (iv) : 0

ix. Tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v} : 0

¢ Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, interest, salary, bonus, : NA

commission or remuneration inadmissible under section 40(b)/40(ba) and
computation thereof

Disallowancefdeemed income under section 40A(3):

(A) On the basis of the examination of books of account and other : Yes
relevant documents/evidence, whether the expenditure covered under
section 40A(3) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque
drawn on 3 bank or account payee bank draft. If not, please furnish the

details
Date of Nature of payment| Amount Name of the payee | PAN ofthe | Aadhaar of
_payment | payee the payee
Nil

i has been certified by the directors of the company that all the payments above Rs. 10,000/~ Or Rs.
35,000/~ as the case may be, were made through Account payee Cheques or drafts or use of electronic
clearing system through a bank account. However, it is it not possible for us to verify whether the payment in
excess of Rs. 10,000/- or Rs. 35,000/- as the case may be, have been made otherwise by Account payee
cheque or by the Accouni Payee Bank drafts or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account,
as the necessary evidences are not in the possession of the assessee,

(B) On the basis of the examination of books of account and other : Yes
relevant documents/evidence, whether the payment referred to in section
40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn
on a bank or account payee bank draft If not, please furnish the details of
amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business or profession

under section 40A{3A) _
Date of Nature of payment Amount Name of the | PAN of the | Aadhaar of
payment _ 1 payee payee the payee
Nil

it has been certified by the directors of the company that all the payments above Rs. 10,000/~ Or Rs.
35,000/- as the case may be, were made through Account payee Cheques or drafts or use of electronic
clearing system through a bank account. However, it is it not possible for us to verify whether the payment in
excess of Rs. 10,000/- or Rs. 35,000/~ as the case may be, have been made otherwise by Account payee
cheque or by the Account Payee Bank drafts or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account,
as the necessary evidences are not in the possession of the assessee.

provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 40A(7) 1 0

any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under : 0
section 40A(9)

: NA
qy. the company has not
ear 2021-22 relevant o ALY,

Particulars of any liability of a contingent nature
As per information and explanations given to us by the director.
accounted any contingent fiability in the books of accounts duripg
2022-23.




h Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A in respect of : NA
the expenditure incurred in relation to income which does not form part of
the total income

i amount inadmissible under the proviso to section 36(1)(iii) 0

22 Amount of interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro, Small and : 0
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008.
As per information and explanations given {o us by the directors of the company, the company has not
accounied any contingent liability in the books of accounts during the financial year 2021-22 relevant to A.Y.
2022-23.

23 Particulars of any payment made to persons specified under section 40A(2Xb). : AS PER ANNEXURE 'VHI'

24 Amounts deemed 1o be profits and gains under section 32AC or 32AD or 33AB : NA
or 33AC or 33ABA.

25 Any amounts of profits chargeable to tax under section 41 and computation : NA
thereof

26 (i) In respect of any sum referred to in clause (a),(b),(c),{d).(e},{f) or {g) of section 43B, the liability for which:-

A Pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed in the assessment of any preceding
previous year and was:-

{a) Paid during the previous year : NA
{b) Not paid during the previous year; : NA
B Was incurred in the previous year and was:-

{a) paid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of income of : AS PER ANNEXURE "iX'
the previous year 139(1);

(b) Not paid on or before the aforesaid date. : NA

state whether sales tax,goods & services Tax, customs duty, excise duly : No
or any other indirect tax,levy,cess,impost etc.is passed through the profit
and loss account

27 a Amount of Central Value Added Tax Credits/ Input Tax Credit (ITC) : No
availed of or utilised during the previous year and its treatment in profit
and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax
Credits/Input Tax Credit{iTC) in accounts.

CENVAT /ITC Amount Treatment in Profit & Loss / Accounts
Opening Balance
Credit Avaited

Credit Utilized

Closing / outstanding Balance
As Certified by the directors, the company has not availed or utilised any Central Value Added Tax Credits
during the previous year

b Particulars of income or expenditure of prior period credited or_debi : NA
the profit and loss account.:-




28 Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, No
being share of a company not being a company in which the public are
substantially interested, withowt consideration or for inadequate consideration
as referred to in section 56(2){(viia), if yes, please furnish the details of the
same.
Name of the | PAN of the | Aadhar | Name of the | CIN of the No. of Amount of | Fair market
person from person of the company company shares | consideratio]| wvalue of
which shares person | from which received n paid shares
received shares
received
Nil
29 Whether during the previous year the assessee received any consideration for : No
issue of shares which exceeds the fair market value of the shares as referred
to in section 56(2){viib), if yes, please furnish the details of the same.

Name of the person from| PAN of the |Aadhar of the No. of Amount of Fair market
which consideration person person shares consideration value of the
received for issue of received shares

shares

Nil

A Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the : No

head ‘income from other sources’ as referred to in clause (ix) of sub-section (2)
of section 56, If ves, please furnish the following details:
Nature of income Amount
Nil
B Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the : No
head ‘income from other sources’ as referred to in clause (x) of sub-section (2)
of section 56, If ves, please furnish the following details:
- “Nature of income Amount
Nil
30 Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any amount due thereon : No
(inciuding interest on the amount borrowed) repaid, otherwise than through an
account payee cheque,(Section 69D)
Name of PAN of the | Aadhaar Address of the person Amount | Date of | Amount | Amount | Date of
person from person of the borrowed| borrowing due repaid | repayme
whom amount person including nt
borrowed or interest
repaid on
hundi
Nil -

As explained to us by directors, no amounts are borrowed in Hundi form. However, in respect of borrowing on
hundifrepayment of hundi by cheque if any, it is not possible for us to verify whether repayment has been made
by an account payee cheque or electronic payment system through bank account as the necessary evidences

are not in possession of the company.

A Whether primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to in sub-section : No
(1) of section 92CE, has been made during the previous year, if yes,
please furnish the following details
Under which Amount of Whether the | if yes, whether if no, the Expected date
clause of sub- primary €xcess money the excess |amount (in Rs.) | of repatriation
section (1) of adjustment available with money has of imputed of money
section 92CE : the associated been interest income
primary enterprise is repatriated: |on such excess
adjustment is required fo be within the money which
made? repatriated to has not been

India as per the
provisions of
sub-section (2)
of section 92CE

prescribed time

repatriated
within the
prescribed time

Nil
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B Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the previous year

by way of interest or of similar nature exceeding one crore rupees as
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 94B, If yes, please furnish the
following details

: No

Details of interest
expenditure carried
forward as per sub-

Amount of Earnings [Amount (in Rs.) Details of interest
expenditure |before interest, | of expenditure expenditure brought
by way of tax, by way of forward as per sub-
interest or of | depreciation | interest or of [section (4) of section 94B |section (4) of section 94B
similar nature and similar nature
incurred amortization |as per (i) above

{EBITDA) which exceeds |
during the ]30% of EBITDA
previous year as per (ii)

above
Assessmen| Amount |Assessmen|{ Amount
t Year t Year
Nil
Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance : No
arrangement,as referred to in section 96, during the previous year.
(This Clause is applicable from 1st April 2022)
 Nature of the impermissible Specify Others Amount (in Rs.) of tax benefit in
avoidance arrangement the previous year arising, in

aggregate, to all the parties to

the arrangement:

Nil

Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit
specified in section 269S5S taken or accepted during the previous year :-

Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the limit :

specified in section 26958 taken or accepted during the previous year:-

(a) Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified :

in section 2693T, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a
single {ransaction or in respect of transactions relating fo one event or
occasion from a person, during the previous year, where such receipt is
otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing
system through a bank account

{b) Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the fimit specified :

in section 2695T, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a
single fransaction or in respect of fransactions relating to one event or
occasion from a person, received by a cheque or bank draft, not being an
account payee cheque or an account payee bank drafi, during the
previous year -

(¢) Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the fimit
specified in section 269ST, in aggregate to a person in a day or in respect
of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or
occasion to a person, otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of
electronic clearing system through a bank account during the previous
year

(d) Particulars of each payment in an amount exceeding the limit specified :

in section 269ST, in aggregate to a person in a day or in respect of a
single fransaction or in respect of fransactions relating to one event or
occasion to a person, made by a cheque or bank draft, not being an
account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft, during the
previous year .

R . gﬁj}(ﬁr
Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or anyg;{éc‘fﬁ:e@,\f\ance :

in an amount exceeding the limit specified in sectionz269T made@dring
the previous year—

: AS PER ANNEXURE "X

NA

NA

NA

: NA

NA

AS PER ANNEXURE "XI'
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Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an

amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received otherwise
than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system
through a bank account during the previous year.—

Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an :

amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received by a
chegue or bank draft which is not an account payee cheque or account
payee bank draft during the previous year—

Details of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the following

manner, to extent available:-

Whether a change in shareholding of the company has taken place in the
previous year due to which the losses incurred prior to the previous year
cannot be allowed o be carried forward in terms of section 79.

Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred to in

section 73 during the previous year, If yes, please furnish the details of
the same.

Whether the assesses has incurred any loss referred to in section 73Ain

respect of any specified business during the previous year.

In case of a company, please state that whether the company is deemed :

to be carrying on a speculation business as referred in explanation to
section 73.

33 Section-wise details of deductions, if any, admissible under Chapter VIA or
Chapter Hl (Section 10A, Section 10AA).

34

NA

NA

NA

: No

No

No -

No

: No

Section under which
deduction is claimed

Amounts admissible as per the provision of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and
fulfils the conditions, if any, specified under the relevant provisions of
Income-tax Act, 1961 or Income-fax Rules,1962 or any other guidelines,

circular, ete, issued in this behalf.

il
a Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax as per the : Yes
provigions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapter XVII-BB, if yes please furnish:
AS PER ANNEXURE "XII'
b Whether the assessee is required o furnish the statement of tax deducted : Yes

or tax collected, if yes ,please furnish the details:

Tax deduction | Type of Form Due date for Date of Whether the | If not, please
and collection furnishing furnishing, if | statement of | furnish list of
Account furnished [tax deducted or| details/transact
Number (TAN) collected ions which are
contains not reported
information
about all
transactions
which are
required fo be
. reported
| AHMS18379E Form 26Q 31/07/2021 30/07/2021 Yes
L AHMS18379E Form 27EQ 15/07/2021 15/07/2021 Yes )
AHMS18379E Form 24Q 31/10/2021 25/10/2021 Yes Pt TN
AHMS18379E  |Form 26Q 31/10/2021 25/10/2021 Yes wa N
AHMS18379E _ [Form 24Q 31/01/2022 30/0172022 Yes [l m.m%:g?;’
AHMS18379E  [Form 26Q 31/01/2022 30/01/2022 Yes g\ Vs
AHMS18379E jForm 24Q 31/05/2022 31/05/2022 Yes

iy

N Y



'35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

[AHMS18379E  |Form 26Q Po31/05/2022 | 31/05/2022 | Yes

7]

Whether the assessee is liable to pay interest under section 201(1A) or : Yes

section 206C(7). If yes, please furnish:

AS PER ANNEXURE "Xii'

a In the case of a trading concern, give quantitative details of principal : NA

items of goods traded

b In the case of manufacturing concern, give quaniitative details of the principal items
finished products any by-products

(A) Raw materials

(B) Finished products
{B) By products : NA
A Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend : No

as referred to in sub-clause (e} of clause (22) of section 2, if yes, please
furnish the following details.-

of raw materials,

1 AS PER ANNEXURE "XV

: AS PER ANNEXURE XV’

Amount received Date of receipt

Nii
Whether any cost audit was carried out. ?" : No
Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944, ? : No
Whether any audit was conducted under section 72A of the Finance Act, 1994 : No

in relation to valuation of taxable services, finance act 1994 in relation to
valuation of taxable service as may be reported/identified by the auditor. ?

Details regarding turnover, gross profit, etc., for the previous year and preceding previous year:

Particulars Previous year Preceding previous year
Total turnover of the assessee 280972051 141564857
Gross profit/turnover 97927272] 2809720511 34.85] 50614143} 141564857 35.75
Net profitturnover 44980162 280972051] 16.01] 54737919] 141564857 38.67
Stock-in-trade/turnover 3189461] 2809720511  1.14] 2115006} 141564857 1.49
Material consumed/Finished goods 156742182| 184119144} 8513F 70948026] 91517103 77.52
produced
Please furnish the detalls of demand raised or refund issued during the : NA
previous year under any tax laws other than Income tax Act, 1861 and Wealth
tax Act, 1957 slongwith details of relevant proceedings.
Whether the assessee is required to furnish statement in Form No.61 or Form : No
No. 61A or Form No. 61B, !f yes, please furnish
Income-tax Type of Form Due date for Date of Whether the If not, please
Depariment furnishing furnishing, if | Form contains | furnish list of
Reporting Entity furnished information the
identification about all details/| details/transacti
Number transactions ons which are
' I which are not reported
ol Sl required to be
'“Q‘//_\M reported
Nil I oA '

2l ¢

&
7 .
STy Eod




43 Whether the assessee or its parent entity or alternate reporting entity is liable : No
to furnish the report as referred to in sub-section (2) of section 286:
if yes, please furnish the following details:

Whether report has been| Name of parent entity Name of alternate Date of furnishing of
furnished by the reporting entity (if report
assessee or its parent applicable)

entity or an alternate
reporting entity

Nil

If Not due , please enter expected date of furnishing the report L

44 Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered underthe  : AS PER ANNEXURE "XVI'
GST.
(This Clause s applicable from 1st April,2022)

4,

Fircj Gaffarbhai Bodla

Partner

M. No. : 126770

FRN : 0109782W
Date :31/08/2022 10-B, Gov Ser Co-Operative Hsg Soc, Sapan House,
Place : Ahmedabad Municipal Market, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

Gujarat



Nature of business or profession

Annexure '

SN Sector: Sub Sector: Code
1 MANUFACTURING Manufacture of other chemical products(0404.3) 04043
Annexure 'II’

List of books of account maintained and the address at which the books of accounts are kept.(In case books
of account are maintained in a computer system, mention the books of account generated by such computer
system. If the books of accounts are not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of locations along
with the details of books of accounts maintained at each location.)

SN Books Address line 1 Address line 2| City/Town/Dis State Pincode
maintained trict

1 CASH BOOK PLOT NOQ. 2015, GIDC, VATVA | AHMEDABAD |  GUJARAT 382445

PHASE {lI
2 BANK BOOK PLOT NO. 2015, GIDC, VATVA | AHMEDABAD | GUJARAT 382445
PHASE ill
3 SALES PLOT NO. 2015, GIDC, VATVA | AHMEDABAD | GUJARAT 382445
REGISTER PHASE |il
4 PURCHASE PLOT NO. 2015, GIDC, VATVA | AHMEDABAD | GUJARAT 382445
REGISTER PHASE Il
5 JOURNAL PLOT NO. 2015, GIDC, VATVA | AHMEDABAD | GUJARAT 382445
BOOK PHASE Ili 3
6 LEDGER PLOT NO. 2015, GIDC, VATVA | AHMEDABAD |  GUJARAT 382445
PHASE i
7 STOCK PLOT NO. 2015, GIDC, VATVA | AHMEDABAD | GUJARAT 382445
REGISTER PHASE {l|
Annexure 'lIiI’
List of books of account and nature of relevant documents examined.
SN Particulars

1 CASH BOOK

2 BANK BOOK

3 SALES REGISTER

4 PURCHASE REGISTER

5 JOURNAL BOOK

6 LEDGER

7 STOCK REGISTER

Annexure "IV

SN ICDS Disclosure

1 liCDS -} The Financial Statements of the Company are generally prepared under the historical cost
Accounting convention on accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the mandatory accounting
Policies standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india referred to in section 133 of

the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and
generally accepted accounting principles in India.

2 11CDs li-| Inventories of Raw Materials and work-in-process have been valued at cost. Finished Goods
Valuation ofl have been valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. Costs in respect of all items
Inventories of inventories have been computed on FIFO basis. The cost of Raw Materials comprises of the

purchase price including duties and taxes, freight inwards and other expenditure directly

attributable to the acquisition. The purchase price does not include GST credit availed of by the

Company during the year. Work-in-process ;nclud%5*39§t of Raw Materials and conversion cost

depending upon the stage of completion as/Ggtermingédiby the management. The cost of

Finished Goods includes cost of conversion a,@’éther cos“_gvjncurred in bringing the inventories |
to their present location and conditions. [l pumn Y

3 |ICDS Hi-{Not Applicable. 2 I
Construction i \%ﬁx /&5&/

G e

Feen



Confracis

All income and expenses are accounted on accrual basis. The Company recognised sale of
Goods when it had transferred the property in Goods to the buyer for a price or alf significant
risks and rewards of ownership had been transferred to the buyer and no significant uncertainty
existed as to the amount of consideration that would be derived from such sale. The recognition
'levent is usually the dispaich of goods to the buyer such that the Company retains no effective
control over the goods dispatched. Income from investments, where appropriate, is taken into
revenue in full on declaration or receipt and tax deducted at source thereon is treated as
'advance tax. Income from investments/security deposits, where appropriate, has been taken
into revenue on receipt or credit of the same and tax deducted thereon is treated as advance
tax.

ICDS V-
Revenue
Recognition
ICDS V-

Tangible Fixed
Assetls

Tangible Fixed Assets are sfated at cost of acquisition/construction less accumulated
depreciation, i any. The cost of Tangible Fixed Assets comprises of their purchase price,§
including freight, duties, taxes or levies and directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to
their working conditions for their intended use. The Company capitalizes its Fixed Assets at a
value net of GST received/receivable during the year in respect of Capital Goods.

ICDS
Borrowing
Cosis

IX

The borrowing costs are debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the current year as they
are incurred.

ICDS
Provisions,
Contingent
Liabilities
Contingent
Assels

X-

The Company recognises a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past
event that probably requires an ouiflow of the Companys resources embodying economic
benefits and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure of

andjcontingent liabilities is made when there is a possible obligation that may, but probably will not,

require an outflow of resources. As a measure of prudence, the contingent assets are not
recognised.




Annexure 'V'

Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or block of
assets, as the case may be, in the following form :-

SN |Descrip | Rate |Open | Adju | Adju | Adju Additions Dedu |Other|Depreci | Written
tionof | of | ing |sime |stme | sted ction | Adju | ation | down
the |depre{WDV{ nt nt jwritte s |stme jallowab value at
block |ciatio made made] n [ nts le the end
of n to thefto the jdown - of the
assets writte fwritte | value year
n n
down jdown
Value [Value
unde | of
r Intan
secti | gible
on |asset
115B | due
ACH| to
15BA |exclu
b {for| ding
asse {Value
ssme| of
nt |good
Year | will
2021 | of A
- 22 lbusin
only) | ess
or
profe
ssion
Purc | Adjustments on |Total
hase account of value
value of
purc
hase
CEN [Chan |Subsi
VAT jgein |[dy/Gr
rate | ant
of
exch
ange

1 (189 10%| 2324 2324} 1000 0 0 0| 1000 0| 242441218197
Furnifur 41 41 0 0
es &

Fittings
@ 10%-
Sec

32(1)ii)

2 }{18s) 25%| 3150 3150 0 7875] 23625
Intangibl 0 o
e
Assets
@ 25%-

Sec
3201 }H)

3 [{18a) 15%1 1138 1453 0 0 01 1453 64321 460360| 213247
Plant & 3353 5014 5014 52 5| 862
Machine
y @

15%-
Sec
32(1(i1)
4  {{18c) 40%| 9305 1912 0 0 0} 1912 0i 9O7665] 186628




Plant & 5 5 38 38
Machine
ry @
40%-~
Sec
32(1)ii) 1
Total 1175 0 0] 1175} 1473 0 0 0] 1473 0| 6432} 473338| 217532
0349 0349} 6252 6252 52 9] 12 |
Additions : (18r) Furnitures & Fittings @ 10%- Sec 32(1)(ii)
Date of | Date of put Amount MODVAT Exchange |Subsidy grant| Total Amount
purchase to use rate change
07/06/2021 07/06/2021 10000 0 0 0 10000
Total 10000 0 ¢ 0 10000
Additions : (18a) Plant & Machinery @ 15%- Sec 32(1)(ii)
Date of Date of put Amount MODVAT Exchange {Subsidy grant Total Amount
purchase fo use rate change :
20/12/2021 | 20/12/2021 62890 0 0 0 62800
08/04/2021 | 08/04/2021 1859 0 0 0 1859
30/04/2021 30/04/2021 17309 0 0 0 17309
20/05/2021 | 20/05/2021 90926 0 0 0 0926
21/05/2021 | 21/05/2021 26000 0 0 0 26000
31/05/2021 31/05/2021 1100 0 0 0 1100
31/05/2021 | 31/05/2021 3132 g 0 0 3132
15/06/2021 15/06/2021 36380 0 0 0 36380
15/06/2021 15/06/2021 22871 0 0 0 22871
15/08/2021 15/06/2021 13406 0 0 0 13496
24/06/2021 | 24/06/2021 4560 0 0 0 4860
26/06/2021 | 26/06/2021 16101 0 0 0 16101
26/06/2021 | 26/06/2021 B4G6 0 0 0 8466
30/06/2021 30/06/2021 5366 0 0 0 5366
- 30/08/2021 | 30/06/2021 2550 0 0 0 2550
30/06/2021 30/06/2021 950 0 0} 0 950
30/06/2021 | 30/06/2021 2383 0 0 0 2383
30/06/2021 | 30/06/2021 6347 Q 0 0 6347
30/06/2021 | 30/06/2021 3649 0 0 0 3649
05/07/2021 | 05/07/2021 2550 0 0 0 2550
15/07/2021 156/07/2021 6200 0 0 0 6200
19/07/2021 | 198/07/2021 13207 0 0 0 13207
24/07/2021 24/07/2021 1101 0 0 0 1101
24/07/2021 2410712021 1076 0 0 0 1076
24/0712021 1 24/07/2021 1076 ol 0 0 1076
2710712021 271072021 4572 0 0 Y 4572
2710712024 27107/2021 30900 0 0 0 30900
2710712021 27/0712021 11832 0 0 0 11832
31/07/2021 3110772021 10802 0 0 0 10802
31/07/2021 31/07/2021 1860 0 0 0 1860
11/08/2021 | 11/08/2021 2700 0 0 0 2700
15/G8/2021 15/08/2021 6835 0 0 0 6835
16/08/2021 16/08/2021 1374 0 0 0 1374
31/08/2021 31/08/2021 2550 0 0 0 2550
30/09/2021 30/009/2021 1398 0 0 0 1398
13/10/2021 13/10/2021 7561 0 0 0 7561}
13/10/2021 13/10/2021 12600 0 0 0 12600
13/10/2021 13/10/2021 3800 0 : 0 0 3800
20/10/2021 268/10/2021 8700 0] <u& ﬁ?\?{\é 0 8700
31/10/2021 31/10/2021 5109 0 '/*»—:/ Yol 0 5109
31/10/2021 | 31/10/2021 2630 of{ e g‘Xo i 0 2630
31/10/2021 3111012021 7307 0 \ﬂ\“””““’“ "ol 0 7307
31/10/2021 31/10/2021 1748 Of Y=\ / 0 / 0 1748
30/11/2021 3011172021 2800 -0 0 0 2800




e

03/12/2021 | 03/12/2021 5966 0 0 0 5966
24/01/2022 | 2410112022 21919 ) 0 0 21919
27/01/2022 | 27/01/2022 23500 0 0 0 23500
31/01/2022 | 31/01/2022 19372 0 0 0 19372
14/03/2022 | 14/03/2022 1144 0 0 0 1144
31/03/2022 | 31/03/2022 1835 0 0 0 1835
31/03/2022 | 31/03/2022 785 0 0 0 785
31/08/2021 | 31/08/2021 95235 0 0 0 95235
08/02/2022 | 08/02/2022 10050 0 0 0 19050
209/05/2021 | 29/05/2021 1483 0 0 0 1483
06/10/2021 | 06/10/2021 59237 0 0 0 59237
07/10/2021 | 07/10/2021 101610 0 0 0 101610
06/01/2022 | 06/01/2022 50677 0 0 0 50677
02/07/2021 | 02/07/2021 4515 0 0 0 4515
01/04/2021 | 01/04/2021 5804 0 0 0 5804
10/04/2021 | 10/04/2021 47500 0 0 0 47500
10/04/2021 | 10/04/2021 210240 0 0 0 210240
12/04/2021 | 1210412021 47780 0 0 0 47780
19/04/2021 | 19/04/2021 551000 ) 0 0 551000
21/04/2021 | 21/04i2021 14820 0 ] 0 14820
12/05/2021 | 12/05/2021 136316 0 0 0 136316
31/05/2021 | 31/05/2021 867900 0 0 0 867900
31/05/2021 | 31/05/2021 9880 0 0 0 9880
04/06/2021 | 04/06/2021 121509 0 0 0 121509
07/06/2021 | 07/06/2021 78928 0 0 0 78929
07/06/2021 | 07/06/2021 8200 0 0 0 8200
12/06/2021 | 12/06/2021 375000 0 0 0 375000
17/06/2021 | 17/06/2021 16600 0 0 0 16600
24/06/2021 | 24/06/2021 19460 0 0 0 19460
04/07/2021 | 04/07/2021 113916 0 0 0 113916
08/07/2021 | 08/07/2021 93120 0 0 0 93120
26/07/2021 | 26/07/2021 1860 0 0 0 1860
02/08/2021 | 02/08/2021 25000 ) 0 0 25000

| 13/08/2021 | 13/08/2021 70569 0 0 0 70569
24/08/2021 | 24/08/2021 47670 0 0 0 47870
25/08/2021 | 25/08/2021 6650 0 0 0 6650
08/09/2021 | 08/09/2021 8800 0 0 0 8800
14/09/2021 | 14/09/2021 9260 0 0 0 9260
16/09/2021 | 16/09/2021 46008 0 0 ol 46008
25/10/2021 | 25/10/2021 7000 0 0 0 7000
12/11/2021 | 12/11/2021 25000 0 0 0 25000
10/12/2021 | 10/12/2021 10080 0 0 0 10080
18/12/2021 | 18/12/2021 13500 0 0 0 13500
19/01/2022 | 19/01/2022 68010 0 0 o} 680101}
19/01/2022 | 19/01/2022 1800000 0 0 0 1800000
19/01/2022 | 19/01/2022 1800000 0 0 0 1800000
22/01/2022 | 22/01/2022 30734 0 0 0 30734
22/04/2022 | 22/01/2022 29563 i] 0] 0 20563
24/01/2022 | 24/01/2022 26230 0 0 0 26230
24/01/2022 | 24/01/2022 202520 0 0 0 202520
24/01/2022 | 24/01/2022 | 30772 0 0 0 30772
25/01/2022 | 25/01/2022 4110 0 0 0 4110
26/01/2022 | 26/01/2022 2975 0 0 0 2975
26/01/2022 | 26/01/2022 283000 0 0 0 283000
26/01/2022 | 26/01/2022 61399 0] - 0 0 61399
26/01/2022 | 26/01/2022 4560 0] & Asen. O ) 4560|
26/01/2022 | 26/01/2022 100600 O NOR0 0 100000
26/01/2022 | 26/01/2022 100000 Ol .. & AE0 0 100000
27/012022 | 27/01/2022 27682 gl T80 0 27682
27/0172022 | 27/01/2022 4040 N AS/0 0 4040
20/01/2022 | 29/01/2022 6927 0 0 6927




29/01/2022 | 29/01/2022 25707 0 0 0 25707
20/01/2022 | 29/01/2022 6967 0 0 0 6067
20/01/2022 | 20/01/2022 4000 0 0 0 4000
20/01/2022 | 29/01/2022 1600 0 0 0 1600
31/01/2022 | 31/01/2022 3500 0 0 0 3500
31/01/2022 | 31/01/2022 2380 0 0 0 2380
31/01/2022 | 31/01/2022 33750 0 0 0 33750
31/01/2022 | 31/01/2022 1800000 0 0 0 1800000
31/01/2022 | 31/01/2022 680 0 0 0 680
31/01/2022 | 31/01/2022 25071 0 0 0 25071
31/04/2022 | 31/01/2022 6880 0 0 0 6880
31/01/2022 | 31/01/2022 38500 0 0 0 38500
01/02/2022 | 01/02/2022 3500 0 0 0 3500
01/02/2022 | 01/02/2022 8190 0 0 0 8190
01/02/2022 | 01/02/2022 45000 0 0 0 45090
01/02/2022 | 01/02/2022 3462 0 0 0 3462
01/02/2022 | 01/02/2022 10200} 0 0 0 10200
02/02/2022 | 02/02/2022 8365 0 0 0 8365
02/02/2022 | 02/02/2022 107212 0 0 0 107212
02/02/2022 | 02/02/2022 650000 0 ) 0 650000
03/02/2022 | 03/02/2022 5086 0 0 0 5086
03/02/2022 | 03/02/2022 13352 0 0 ]! 13352
04/02/2022 | 04/02/2022 2200 0. 0 0 2200
05/02/2022 | 05/02/2022 51109 0 0 0 51109
07/02/2022 | 07/02/2022 6965 0 0 0 6965
07/02/2022 | 07/02/2022 1188 0 0 0 1188
07/02/2022 | 07/02/2022 14934 0 0} 0 14934
08/02/2022 | 08/02/2022 5825 0 0 0 5825
08/02/2022 | 08/02/2022 5093 0 0 0 5003
08/02/2022 | 08/02/2022 650000 0 0 0 650000
09/02/2022 | 09/02/2022 6455 0 o] 0 6455
09/02/2022 | 09/02/2022 2025 0 0 0 2025
10/02/2022 | 10/02/2022 17500 0 0 0 17500
10/02/2022 | 10/02/2022 19401 0 0 0 19401
10/02/2022 | 10/02/2022 71640 0 0 0 71640
10/02/2022 | 10/02/2022 47690 0 0 0 47680
10/02/2022 | 10/02/2022 35435 0 0 0 35435
11/02/2022 | 11/02/2022 2560 0 0 0 2560
12/02/2022 | 12/02/2022 5129 0 0 0 5129
14/02/2022 | 14/02/2022 107663 0 0 0 107663
14/02/2022 | 14/02/2022 15699 0 0 0 15699
15/02/2022 | 15/02/2022 4414 0} ol 0 4414
15/02{2022 | 15/02/2022 346500 0 0 0 346500
16/02/2022 | 15/02/2022 34915 0 0 0 34915
16/02/2022 | 16/02/2022 49688 0 0} 0 49688
16/02/2022 | 16/02/2022 1360 0 0 0 1360
16/02/2022 | 16/02/2022 650 0 0 0 650
18/02/2022 | 18/02/2022 72530 0 ) 0 72530
18/02/2022 | 18/02/2022 6330 0 0 0 6330
18/02/2022 | 18/02/2022 9535 o} 0 0 9535
18/02/2022 | 18/02/2022 807 0 0 0 807
21/02/2022 | 21/02/2022 10080 0 0 0 19980
21/02/2022 | 21/02/2022 21457 0 0 0 21457
21102/2022 | 21/02/2022 2150 0 0 0 2150
21/02/2022 | 21/02/2022 2608 0 0 0 2608
221022022 | 22/02/2022 1800 0 0 0 1800
221022022 | 22/02/2022 4850 0 0 0 4850
23/02/2022 | 23/02/2022 85370 O o5 0 0 85370
26/02/2022 | 26/02/2022 20000 /0] 2PN\ 0 0 20000
26/02/2022 | 26/02/2022 1250 O AHREDRAD 155 10 0 1250
26/02/2022 | 26/02/2022 4239 10, £/ 0] 0 4239

i

G
|




26/02/2022 | 26/02/2022 76845 0 0 0 76845
26/02/2022- | 26/02/2022 1035000 0 0 0 1035000
28/02/2022 | 28/02/2022 9040 0 0 0 9040
28/02/2022 | 28/02/2022 4820 0 0 0} 4820
28/02/2022 | 28/02/2022 6965 0 0l 0} 6965
28/02/2022 | 28/02/2022. 42500 0 0} 0 42500
03/03/2022 | 03/03/2022 12636 0 0} 0 12636
03/03/2022 | 03/03/2022 23960 i ol 0 23960
05/03/2022 | 05/03/2022 32894 0 0 0 32804
09/03/2022 | 09/03/2022 1100 0 0 0 1100
00/03/2022 | 09/03/2022 2400 0 0 0 2400
09/03/2022 | 09/03/2022 59400 0 0 0 59400
12/03/2022 | 12/03/2022 17630 0 0 0 17630
14/03/2022 | 14/03/2022 17922 0 0 0 17922
14/03/2022 | 14/03/2022 2457 0 0 0 2457
16/03/2022 | 16/03/2022 20500 0 0 0 205001
108/03/2022 | 19/03/2022 7400 0 0 0 7400
10/03/2022 | 19/03/2022 104743 0 0 0 104743
23/03/2022 | 23/03/2022 12000 0 0 0 12000
23/03/2022 | 23/03/2022 28948 0 0 i 28948
31/03/2022 | 31/03/2022 33000 0 0 0 33000
31/03/2022 | 31/03/2022 30588 0 0 0 30588
31/03/2022 | 31/03/2022 13086 0 0 0 13086
Total 14535014 0 0 0 14535014
Additions : {18c) Plant & Machinery @ 40%- Sec 32(1)(ii)
Date of Date of put Amount MODVAT Exchange |Subsidy grant| Total Amount
purchase to use rate change
10/04/2021 | 10/04/2021 53775 0 0 0 53775
30/04/2021 | 30/04/2021 38000 0 0 0 38000
18/09/2021 | 18/09/2021 19200 0 o} 0 19200
13/11/2021 | 13/11/2021 42975 0 0 0 42975
10/03/2022 | 19/03/2022 37288 0 0 0 37288
Total 191238 0 0 0 191238

Annexure 'VI'

Details of contributions received from employees for various funds as referred to in section 36(1)(va)

S | Nature of | Sum received from | Due Date of The actual The actual date of payment to the
N Fund: employees Payment amount Paid concerned authorities

1 |Provident 16392] 15/05/2021 16392 1210572021
Fund

2 {Provident 16427 15/06/2021 16427 15/06/2021
Fund

3 |Provident 18708} 15/07/2021 18708 10/07/2021
Fund

4 |Provident 18374] 15/08/2021 18374 10/08/2021
Fund

5 |Provident 16764] 15/09/2021 16764 09/09/2021

- 1Fund

6 !Provident 17278} 15/10/2021 17278 12/10/2021
Fund

7 {Provident 18835] 15/11/2021 18835 09/11/2021
Fund

8 |Provident 14647 15/12/2021 14647 10/12/2021
Fund .

9 |Provident % & 45 16516  15/01/2022 16516 12/01/2022
Fund M‘\

10]{Provident |/ a*/ ’*‘? 7170f 15/02/2022 17170 12/02/2022
Fund BHIEREAD 2l '

11 {Provident & 166221 15/03/2022 16622 10/03/2022
Fund W




12

Provident
Fund

20400

15/0412022

20400

10/04/2022

13

Any Fund
setup
under the
provisions
of ES Act,
1948

1773

15/05/2021

1773

12/05/2021

14

Any Fund
setup
under the
provisions
of ESI Act,
1948

1772

15/06/2021

1772

10/06/2021

15

Any Fund
sefup
under the
provisions
of ESI Act ,
1948

1921

15/07/2021

1921

10/07/2021

16

Any Fund
setup
under the
provisions
of ESI Act,
1948

1766

15/08/2021

1766

10/08/2021

17

Any Fund
set up
under the
provisions
of ES] Act,
1948

1587

15/09/2021

15687

08/09/2021

18

Any Fund
setup
under the
provisions
of ESt Act,
1948

1741

15/10/2021

1741

12/10/2021

19

Any Fund
setup
under the
provisions
of ESi Act,
1948

2012

15/11/2021

2012

09/11/2021

20

Any Fund
set up
under the
provisions
of ESt Act,
1948

1476)|

16/12/2021

1476

10/12/2021

21

Any Fund
setup
under the
provisions
of ES] Act,
1948

1773

15/01/2022

1773

11/01/2022

22

Any Fund
setup
under the
provisions
of ESI Act,
1948

1896

15/02/2022

1896

10/02/2022

23

Any Fund
setup
under the

15/03/2022

1790

10/03/2022




provisions
of ES| Act,
1048

241 Any Fund
setup
under the
provisions
of ES| Act,
1948

1981

15/04/2022

1981

10/04/2022

Annexure 'VII'

Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for violation of any law for the time being force

SN

Particulars

Amount in Rs,

INTEREST ON TDS

638

Annexure VI

Particulars of any payment made to persons specified under section 40A(2)(b).

SN| Name of Related PAN | Aadhaar Relation: Nature of Payment made
Person Transaction {Amount):
1 |BODAL CHEMICALS AAACDS5352M COMPANY IN PURCHASE OF 11040691
LIMITED WHICH RELATIVE |RAW
OF DIRECTOR MATERIALS
INTERESTED
2 [AVANISH M. PATEL ASUPP7020M DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 1500000
REMUNERATIO
N
3 |MANOJ J. PATEL ADSPP8321Q DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 1200000
REMUNERATIO
N
4 1SAROJ M. PATEL AGMPPT7052K WIFE OF SALARY 300000
DIRECTOR
5 |SUHANIA. PATEL BYPPP3663.J WIFE OF SALARY 300000
DIRECTOR
6 |BODAL CHEMICALS AAACDS352M COMPANY IN PURCHASE OF 2124000
LIMITED WHICH RELATIVE |PLANT &
OF DIRECTOR MACHINERY
INTERESTED

Annexure 'IX'

Paid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of income of the previous year 139(1).

SN

Section

Nature of Liability:

Amount:

Sec 43B(a) -tax ,
duty,cess fee efc

CGST

48488

Sec 43B(a) -tax ,
duty,cess,fee etc

SGST

48488

Sec 43B(a) -tax ,
duty,cess,fee elc

EMPLOYEE PROFESSIONAL TAX

5200

Sec 43B(b) -provident
/superannuation/gratuit
ylother fund

EMPLOYER PROVIDENT FUND CONTRIBUTION

Tt m;

21253

Sec 43B(b) -provident
{superannuation/gratuit
ylother fund

EMPLOYER ESIC CONTRIBUTION /' 2

~
T

Ve

8570

- /Q-
J\»:_e__w




Annexure 'X'

Partficulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 26935 taken or

accepted during

the previous year.

SN

Name of the
lender or
depositor:

Address of the lender or
depositor:

PAN of
the
lender
or
deposit
or:

Aadhaar
of the
lender

or
deposito
r

Amou
nt of
loan

or

‘deposi

t taken

or
 accept
ed:

Wheth
er the

loan/ |}

deposi
t
was
squar
ed up
during
Previo
us
Year:

Max
imu
m
amo

unt |

outs
tand
ing
in
the
acc
ount
at
any
time
duri
ng
Prev
ious
Year

Wheth
er the
loan/d
eposit
was
faken
or
accept
ed
by
chequ
e or
bank
draft
or use
of
electr
onic
clearin
g
syste
m
throug
h
a bank
accou
nt

in case
foan or
deposit
was
taken
or
accept
ed by
cheque
or bank
draft,
whethe
r the
same
was
taken
or
accept
ed
by an
accoun
t payee
cheque
or an
accoun
f payee
bank
draft

BAJAJ
FINANCE
LIMITED

TURQUOISE COMPLEX, 1ST
FLOOR, UNIT NC.302 TO 3086,
PANCHVATI PAANCH RASTA,
CHIMANLAL GIRDHARLAL RD,
OPP. CENTER POINT,
ELLISBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT

AABCB
1518L

30000

No

300
000

Yes-
Flectro
nic
clearin

g
system

[l paieoasEd s




Annexure "X

Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit
specified in section 269T made during the previous year.

SN Name of Address of Payee Amou | Maximu| Whether| In case
Payee: PAN| Aadh| ntof m the the
of |aaroff the {amount|repaymejrepayme
Pay | Paye | repay | outstan] ntwas | ntwas
ee: | e jment:| dihng |madeby]| made
inthe | cheque by
accoun| or bank | cheque
tatany] draft | orbank
time joruseof| draft,
during | electroni| whether
Previou c the
s Year: | clearing| same
system was
through | repaid
a bank by
account an
account
payee
cheque
or an
account
payee
bank
draft
1 BAJAJ TURQUOISE COMPLEX, 18T AAB 69081] 300000} Yes-
FINANCE FLOOR, UNIT NO.302 TO 306, CB1 3 0| Electroni
LIMITED PANCHVATI PAANCH RASTA, 518L ¢ clearing
CHIMANLAL GIRBHARLAL RD, OPP. system
CENTER POINT, ELLISBRIDGE,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT

Annexure X1’

Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapter
XVHI-BB, if yes please furnish:

S| 1. TAN/ 2. 3. Nature | 4. Total 5. Total 6. Total 7. 8. Total 9. 110. Amount of
N PAN |Sectioc of amount | amount on|amount on} Amou | amount on| Amou | tax deducted
L n payment of which tax | which tax | nt of | whichtax | ntof | or collected
payment was was tax was tax | not deposited
or receipt| required | deducted | deduc| deducted { deduc to
of the to be or fed or ted | the credit of
nature | deducted | collected or collected or the Central
specified or at collect] atless jcollect] Government
in column| collected | specified ] ed out than ed on | out of (6) and
(3) out of (4) | rate out of | of (6} | specified (8) {8)
(5) rate out of
(7}
1 JAHMS183]192 Salary 2840800F 2840800 2840800| 32760 0 0 0
79E 4
2 |AHMS183{194A |Inierest 377034 377034 377034) 37703 0 0 0
79E other than
interest on
securities
3 IAHMS1831194C |[Payments | 22706424 22706424F 22706424} 34522 0
79E to 1
coniractors




4 FAHMS183[194H [Commissio 473500 473500 473500] 23675 0 0 0
79E nor
brokerage :
5 tAHMS183[1844 [Fees for 436550 436550 436550] 43655 0 4] 4]
79E professiona '
lor
technical
services _ .
6 |AHMS183]194Q |Payment of | 72767604| 72767694| 72767694| 72890 0 0 0
79E certain '
sums for
nurchase
of goods -
17 JAHMS183|206C |Profits and | 24534198| 24534198 24534193] 24530 0 0 0
79E gains from
the
business of
trading in
alcoholic
liguor,
forest
produce,
scrap, efc

Annexure XIII'

Whether the assessee is liable to pay interest under section 201{1A) or section 206C(7). if yes, please furnish:

SN TAN No. Amount of interest under section 201(1A)/206C(7) is Amount | Dates of payment
payable
1 AHMS18379E 12 12 28-07-2021
2 AHMS18378E 58 58 15-10-2021
3 |AHMS18379E | 10 10| 25-10-2021
4 AHMS18379E 11 " 18-10-2021
5 AHMS18379E 24 24 27-01-2022
6 AHMS18379E 5 5 27-01-2022
7 AHMS18379E 6 6 27-01-2022

Annexure ‘XIV'

Quantitative details of the principal items of raw materials

SN| Iltem Open| Purchases | Consumptiol Sales | Closing | * Yield of * Shortagefe
name: | Unit: | ing during n during during | stock: finished {Percentag| xcess,
stock| previous previous |previous products: e of if any
: year year year: yield:
1 |SODA 102- 0 1279750 1150150 48000 81600 9953603 100.00 0
ASH kilogra
ms
2 |SBS 102- 0] 2018785 2010116 0 8669 9953603 100.00
SOLN kilogra
ms
3 JAMMONI {102- 550 398100 397375 0 1275 9953603,  100.00
A kilogra '
ms
4 802 102- | 2160 3276400 3287700 0 10300 9953603 100.00
kilogra 0 -
ms
5 |SBSP 102- 0 781200 781200 - -9 : 0] 9953603 100.00
kilogra : @ﬁi?f@
ms WA 2
6 |CAUSTIC|102- | 9900 495000 504900 /1138 @»} 0] 9953603}  100.00
SODA kilogra Vi /§’}

R oy
\iﬁz@/




FLAKES [ms
7 [SMBS 102- 0 20500 20500 0 0] 9953603 100.00
kilogra
ms
8 |[CAUSTIC{102- 1127 0 11270 0 0] 9953603 100.00
SODA kilogra 0
LYE ms
g |POTASH [102- 1500 0 0 0 1500 9953603 100.00
kilogra
ms
Annexure ‘XV'
Quantitative details of the principal items of finished products
SN item Unit: | Openi| Purchases |Quantity manufactured Sales Closing | Shortage/ex
name: ng during during during stock: cess,
stock:! previous previous year: previous if any
year: year:
1 |sBS {102- 20250 ' 0} 1393300 1413550 0 0
SOLN kilograms
POWDER
2 |sBS 102- 0 0f 2193665 2193665 0 0
SOLN kilograms
{AS I5)
3 {sBS 102- 17220 0 1982278 1975731 23767 0
SCLN kilograms
4 |SMBS 102- 3500} 0 1182200 1178050 7650 0
kilograms | 5
5 |PBS 102- 0 0 2665 2500 165 0
kilograms
6 |ABS 102- 41250 0 3199495 3173245¢ 67500 0
kilograms : \
Annexure XVI'
Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST:
S | Total amount of | Relating to Relating to | Relating to| Total payment to | Expenditure relating
N| Expenditure goods or entities falling other registered entities to entities not
incurred during services under registered registered under
the year exempt from | composition entities GST
GST scheme
1 244468516 4829002 0] 233873299 238702300 5766216




abnjlnua) pasn puUe pI0 000'00'8T

A
0LL9TT "GN/ ﬁ&au Gy,
zmz._.xsm.wy\;/
vidos ‘o fpHzd
S DO
V) (Sl oveyanes

MEBLEOT "ON 'DIY WHLd
‘SAINVAENOIOY QFNALNVHD

'SALVIIJOSSY B HYHSN

2L0Z/16/1E WOIWIHD Tva08 SNIHOVM T10

TTOT ‘ASnDNY LSTE ‘3Lvq
AYEVAIWRY 30V 1d
¥OAI3YIA

TR RN 5T

P10 (ENDY way) obiour JuURYS S/W

ZZ€ 06 00T

b £ P R ot 7 i T T B oy T [
L6CBC LT E CEECEZY T89'I0'FLE - - - TIODEZY'T YPLOY ST T IViOL
§Z9'Ee - %US 2T - -
5484 HOO'GE  005'TE - 005'1€ s3055Y SqBUeIL]
AddoTg A
829'08't £80°91 %00'0Z  £92'08 £02°08
21918 %000y 0£0'40'Z 60T 480'¢s Jeyndue)
ALNO0T8 AL
1E6°Sk
- %05'L - -
501'8 WOO'ET  IEG'FS - 3£0'v5 fBjo0] Jayepm 0T
766749°E
POR'ST %OS'L  Pes'IL'e +¥Z5°11°¢
5040 %00'6T  £G6SE0°T £8P'T PIEIOT SWIBISAS auoydaiRl foIGoN 6
[3:T 1 91f %00'4T  50%'2 5812 aulyoey xed g
859°98°2
LIty WS, CER'ZY 068'29
LY OF %BOUST  BSTILE - &6TTL'E FBUCRIPUE) Y £
796791
ger't %S L 09061 050'61
8L5°ST %00°ST  6I5'GL'T S£Z'S6 PRE'SL suawitinbg Axojesoqet g
066°22 6E5" %00'ST 628'TE 62628 IlemagnL  §
oT¥'9z vi0's W%OD'ST  PERIEE 18 £06°8T juodinba o ¥
988's3¥'sh
- %05 L -
SPL'Z0'8 %00°ST  TE9'15'ES - - 1£9'15'€S SAPIGBA €
ZY6'L5's
84921 %OO0E  SLL792°T o0L4'92'T
96495 %00°02 BLP'ER'T 8Lp'28'e uofieRsId] JBUCRIPPY
805'6 %0S° L 9LL'9Y 924921
Loz'se’t %00'ST GTT'GE'R +'28'2 L£9°28'S Suswdnby PRz Z
9r9'p6'05'%
LEL6B'8 %0007 TLZLE6R 2LT'L6'68
854°98°S %0002 T6L'EE6T I6L'EE'6E uepepeudaq [euonippy
56£°60°8 %0S°L  ZTLT'L6'LO'T TLTLG LY
985'e9'1Y %0081 0927L5"4L 16£'EE'5T 6HH'E2'8Y AlBUigDey] g Jeld 1
III ¥O0T8  IEL
£61'81'2
- %00°E - -
¥oT'ye %HOOOT  TEYZYE 000'01 Hhiee’s ammung ¢
- - %00"S -
" %000t - - - payg Aioped T
1 lalon o ¢ {
IBO'SL'B0'T - %000 T80'SL'60°T GEBTEVE QSBI5'99 SGE06'8 puy
_ 130074 X
ZC-BW-TE NIVO WiIdva FTETN 1z-dog-0£ Yz-da5-0€ TZ-ddy-T
iV sV NOILVED Yo IVIOL WL FHL B0 Aoy 240594 uQ sy
AGM -3ud39 3LvH THOHS NOLLOMa3a NOLLIOaY AOM S1358Y

(£2-2Z0Z "A'V) GOE WHOL 4O 1¥Vd FHL

Q3ILIWET SLVATHG (£N9) WIHD ODYONI LINVHS

HNIWYOA NOLLVIDAULIA JO STIVLIIA JHEL DNIMOHS € UNNINNY




SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNEXURE "F' SHOWING QUANTITATIVE DETAILS OF RAW MATERIAL & FINISHED GOODS
AND FORMING PART OF FORM 3 CD PERTAINING TO ASST.YEAR-2022-23

Raw Materials (in Kgs)

Sr. No. Item Opening Bal. Purchase Consumption Sales Closing Bal.
1 SODA ASH - 12,79,750 11,50,150 48,000 81,600
2 SBS SOLN - 20,18,785 20,10,116 - 8,669
3 AMMONIA 550 3,98,100 3,897,375 - 1,275
4 302 21,600 32,76,400 32,87,700 - 10,300
5 SBSP - 7,81,200 7,81,200 - -
6 CAUSTIC SODA FLAKES 9,900 4,95,000 5,04,900 - -
7 SMBS - 20,500 20,500 - -
8 CAUSTIC SODA LYE 11,270 - 11,270 - -
9 POTASH 1,500 - - - 1,500

Finished Goods

. . (in Kgs)

Sr. No. Product Opening Bal. Purchase Production Sales Closing Bal.
1 SBS SOLN POWDER 20,250 - 13,93,300 14,13,550 -
2 SBS SOLN (AS IS) - - 21,93,665  21,93,665 -
3 SBS SOLN 17,220 - 19,82,278  19,75,731 23,767
4 SMBS 3,500 - 11,82,200 11,78,050 7,650
5 PBS - - 2,665 2,500 165
6 ABS 41,250 - 31,99,495  31,73,245 67,500

M/s Shanti Inorgo Chem (GUJ) Pvt Ltd

ot AW

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 31ST AUGUST, 2022

FOR S.N.SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
‘ HARTERED ACC
s FR;« REG NO.

+

IR

£

Z w3l L\‘&bD

1R

@*3

o

2,

&
ZeRED B

OLINTANTS,
9782W

FIROJ G. BODLA
<,g/ PARTNER

- NO. 126770




SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNEXURE " G' SHOWING THE CALCULATION OF RATIOS

1 Gross profit/Turnover

Sales / Turnover
Add/Less: - Variation in Stock

Less: - Raw Material & Other Purchases
Manufacturing Expenses
Employee Emocluments

Gross Profit

Turn Over

2 Net profit before tax/Turnover
Net profit hefore tax
Turn Over

3 Stock-in-trade/Turnover
Stock in Trade
Turn Qver

4 Material consumed/Finished Goods Produced
Raw-Material consumed
Cost of Finished Goods Produced
Material consumed
Manufacturing Expenses
Employee Emoluments

Lass: - Variation in Stock of WIP
Cost of Finished Goods Produced

(15,67,42,182)

(1,77,03,781)
(99,10,769)

9,79,27,272
28,09,72,051

4,49,80,162
28,09,72,051

31,89,461
28,09,72,051

15,67,42,182
15,67,42,182

1,77,03,781
99,160,769

18,43,56,732
(2,37,588)

18,41,19,144

16.01%

1.14%

85.13%

AY. 2022-23 A.Y. 2021-22
34.85%
28,09,72,051 14,15,64,857
13,11,952 9,53,441
28,22,84,004 14,25,18,298

(7,09,48,026)
(1,34,32,846)

(75,23,283)

5,06,14,143
14,15,64,857

/37,919

)
15,64,857

5,47
14,15
21,15,096
14,15,64,857

7,09,48,026
7,09,48,026

1,34,32,6846
75,23,283

5,10,04,156
(3,87,053)

9,15,17,103

35.75%

38.67%

1.49%

77.52%

SHANTI INORGO CHEM {GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED FOR S.N.SHAH & ASSOCIATE
CHARTERED ACC
FIRM REG NO.

Nwrad

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 31ST AUGUST, 2022

FIRO) G. BODLA
PARTNER
M. NO. 126770




SHANT! INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED
ANNEXURE TO 3CD
ASSESSMENT YEAR 2022-23
CERTIFICATE FROM THE ASSESSEE

1 We cerdify that there is no change in the nature of business carreid on by the
company as compared to immediately preceding financial year.

2 We certity that there is no change in the methed of accounting employed
by the company during the year as compared o immediately preceding
financial year.

3 We certify that there is no change in the mehtod of valuation of stock during
the year as compared to immediately preceding financial year,

4 We cerlify that no capital expenditure have been debited to profit & loss
account for the year.

5 We cerify that no personal expenses of directors have been debited to
profit & loss account for the year.

6 We certify that alt expenses In excess of Rs.10000/- or Rs. 35000 as the case
may be, had been paid by the company pursuant to section 40A(3) &
40A(3A) of the income Tax Act 1961 by account payee cheque or account
payee bank draft.

7 We certify that the company hos not purchased any second hand
machinery and additional depreciation has been claimed only in respect of
new machineries purchased and put to use during the year. All the assests
on which depreciation has been claimed during the year have been
actually put to use by the company during the year.

8 The company has not accounted any contingent liability in the books of
accounts during the year.

9 We cerlify that no interest is paid or payable during the year fo any Micro,
Small or Medium Enferpries as defined under the Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

10 We cerfify that no deposits in excess of amount specified in Section 2698S of
the Income-tax Act are faken or accepted cotherwise than by account
povee cheque or account payee bank draff use of elecironic payment
system through banking account.

11 We certify that no deposits in excess of amount specified in Section 2691
have been repaid otherwise than by account payee cheque or account
payee bank draft or use of electronic payment system through banking
account,

12 This is to certify that the company has neither incurred nor debited to profit &
loss account any expenditure during the year which are disallowable as per
the provisions of section 14A of the Income Tax Act, 1961 read with Rule 8D
of the Income Tax Rules, 1942,



13 We ceriify that interest incured in respect of acquistion/construction of
capital assets has been capitalised as a part of respective capitat assets as
per the provisions of section 34{1){ii) of The income Tax Act, 1941 and no
such interast has been debited fo the proifit ond loss account.

14 We cerlify that we have complied with the provisions of Chaper XVI-B of
The Income Tax Aci, 1961 regarding deduciion of TDS and payment thereof
to the credit of the Central Government during the vear. This is to further
cerfify that the company had disclosed ol the information which was
required to be disclosed in the return of TDS filed by it during the financict
year 2021-22,

15 We cerlify that the in respect of payment to tfransporters where TDS
provisions under section 194C are aplicable, we have deducted TDS at the
prescribed rate as per the provisions of section 194C. We also certify that in
case of transporters where TDS has not been deducted we have obtained
undertaking from the respective transporters that they did not own more
than ten vehicles during the previous year 2021-22 refevant to ALY, 2022-23.

16 We certify that in respect of share issued during the year, the company had
received adequate consideration from the share applicants and the said
consideration was not in exceess of fair market value gs referred to in
section 56(2) [viib).

17 We certify that in computation of income chargeable under the head
"Profits and Gains of Business or Profession”, the company has complied with
all the appiicable "Income Computation and Disclosure Standards” (ICDS)
notified under section 145(2] of the Incorme Tax Act,1941.

18 We hove prepared and verified the particulars as reported in clause 44 of
the Form 3CD. The amounts of reported in the clause 44 have been derived
based on the detdils available with the firm. However, due to andiysis of
voluminous and the non configuaration of accounting software with specific
details as required in clause 44, we have prepared the datails as available
with the company. The reported amounts do not include transaciions which
are neither goods/services nor supply nor falling within the purview of GS¥
like impori of goods/services, salaries to employees, depreciation, bad
debts, taxes and interast paid thereon etc., if any.

19 We further certify that we have prepared and verified the correctness of the
statement of particulars (Form No. 3CDJ.

SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE Lim J

gp W

DIRECTOR
PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 318T AUGUST, 2022



DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of

SHANT! INORGO CHEM (GUL) PRIVATE LIMITED
AHMEDABAD.

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SHANTI INORGOCHEM (GUL.) PRIVATE LIMITED
("the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {“Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules 2014 and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under Section 143{10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER:

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the Financial Statements:

[.  Note No.1{P) relating to the ncn»prom‘ ubtful debts amounting to Rs. 9,74,260/-
[




KEY AUDIT MATTERS:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT THEREON

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to the Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Roard of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.




AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expectad to influence the economic decisions of users taken cn the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143{3)(i} of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinicn on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evafuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abitity to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern,

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the plannad scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We alsc provide those charged with governance with a statermnent that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, refated safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences o @%quﬁg\woul:d reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. &3&. %




REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS:

1.

d)

As required by The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by The Central Government of India
in term of section 143 {11) of The Companies Act, 2013, we enclose in the Annexure-A hereto a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order, to the extent applicable to the company.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report to the extent applicable that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and betief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, aforesaid Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows
comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March 31,
2022, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section {2} of section 164 of Act;

Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50 Crores and its
borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the
Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the campany and the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Repoert in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company had the following litigations pending as at the end of the financial year which may
impact its financial position on final disposal of the respective matters.

Sr. No. Name of The Brief Facts of the Case Financial Impact
Party/Depariment
1. Nicomet industries Limited Suit Filed under Section 9,74,260/-
138 of the Negotiable
Instruments Act, 1881




ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses,

iii. As at 31st March, 2022 there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. Management Representation:

a.

The Management of the Company has represented to us that to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

The management of the Company has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the company from any person(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i} and (i) of Rule 11(e} Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended} and provided in clauses {(a} and (b) above contain any material mis-

statement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
5. N. SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

DATED: 3157 AUGUST, 2022 . M. No. 126770
UDIN: 22126770ASCMLP1490



ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report On Other Legal And Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even
date to the members of SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUJ.) PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statements of the company
for the year ended 31st March, 2022:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given to us by the management of the company and
on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the company during the course of audit and to the best of

our knowledge and belief, we further report that:
i.  Inrespect of its fixed assets:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is in the process of
compiling records of property, plant & equipment and Capital Work-in-Progress showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of property, plant & equipment and Capital

Work-in-Progress.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is in the process of

compiling the records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b} As explained to us, the management in accordance with a phased programme of verification
adopted by the company has physically verified the property, plant & equipment and capital work-
in-progress. To the best of our knowledge, no material discrepancies have been noticed on such

verification or have been reported to us.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the examination of
the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the financial
statements as part of property, plant & eguipment are held in the name of the Company as at the

balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

during the year.

e} According to the information and explanations given to us no proceedings have been initiated
during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {as amended in 2016) and rules

made thereunder.
ii. Inrespectof its Inventories:

a) As explained to us, the inventories have been physicaily verified by the management of the
company during the year at reasonable interval. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of
such verification by the Management of the company is appropriate having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its operations. According to the information and explagfgtionssgiven to

oY
ed on
%

us, no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventogies’'were no

such physical verification of inventories when compared with books of account.\¢



b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned

working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on

the basis of security of current assets and hence matter related to agreement of guarterly returns

and statements filed by the company with banks and financial institution with books of accounts as

referred to in clause ii(b) The Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable.

iii. investments/Guarantee/Security/Loans/Advances Granted:

As informed to us, during the year the company has made investment in shares and granted

unsecured loans to companies re-payable on demand, the details of which are given below.

a) Asinformed to us, during the year the Company has granted unsecured loans to companies

re-payable on demand, the details of which are given below:

Sr.

No.

{Armount Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Investments Loans Guarantee

Aggregate Amount Granted/Provided during the year:
Related Parties NIL NiL NIL
Others NIL 185.00 NIL

Balance Outstanding As At Balance Sheet Date in Respect of Above Cases

{Including Outstanding Against Opening Balances):
Related Parties NIL 14.61 NI

Others NIL 304.07 NIL

According to the information and explanaticns given to us, the company has not provided

any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited lability partnerships or other parties

during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not stipulated

any specific terms or conditions as to the loans granted to the above parties. According to

the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the investments made and

the terms and conditions of grant of loans given during the year, are prima facie, not

prejudicial to the interest of the Company.




vi.

Vi,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not stipulated
any schedule for repayment of the loans. As informed to us, the repayment of loan and
payment of interest was received as and when demands were raised. According to the
information and explanations given to us, the payment of interest has been regular. As

informed to us, there is no default in repayment of loan and payment of interest by the
party.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans granted and
advances in the nature of loans provided by the Company, there was no overdue amount

remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

According te the information and explanations given to us, the company has not stipulated
any schedule for repayment of the loans. However, as explained to us, no loan or advances
in the nature of loan granted by the Company against which demand was made from any
party, has been renewed or extended or fresh ioans were granted to settle the amounts

against which demands were made from the same party.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not stipulated
any specific terms or conditions and stipulated any schedule for repayment of the loans as
to the loans granted to the above parties. The aggregate amount of such loans granted

during the year to other parties was Rs. 8.89 crores.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with provisions of

section 185 and 186 in respect of transaction of the nature referred to in Sections 185 and 186 of The

Companies Act, 2013 in respect of any loans, investments, guarantees and security.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits

from the public within the meaning of section 73,74,75 & 76 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder during

the year and therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

As per information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to make and maintain the

cost records and accounts as prescribed by The Central Government under Section 148(1) of the

Companies Act, 2013,

in respect of Statutory Dues:

a)

per the information & explanations furnished to wus, in our opinion the

than six months.

company is generally regutar in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
of T.D.S., GST, Employee Provident Fund, ESIC and other material statutory dues applicable to it.

There has been no outstanding as at 31% March, 2022 of undisputed liabilities outstanding for more




viii.

X.

b} According to information and explanations given to us and so far as appears from our examination

of books of account, there were no statutory dues outstanding as at 31% March, 2022 which have

not been depaosited on account of any dispute,

According to the information and explanations given to us and so far as appears from our examination of

bocks of account and other records as applicable, there were no transactions relating to previously

unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the income

Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

In respect of Loeans & Other Borrowings:

a)

b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has repaid the principal

amount and made payment of interest on loans or borrowings taken by it from banks.

According to the information and explanations given to us so far as appears from our examination
of relevant records, we are of the apinion that the company has not been declared willful defaulter

by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

appiied the term loans obtained during the year for the purpose far which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the audit procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company for the year, we are
of the opinion that funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the

year for long-term purposes by the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds during
the year from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures, if any and hence reporting under clause 3{ix}{e) of the Order is not

applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
we report that the company has not raised any loan during the year on the pledge of securities held
in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, if any and hence reporting under clause

3{ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

In respect of moneys raised by issue of securities:

a):

“further public offer {including debt énstrument'

“According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or

g\;\dgrz?%\the year and hence reporting under clause
&) .
3{x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. >



xi.

.

Xiii.

Xiv.

®V.

XVI.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
piacement of shares or converiible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the

year and hence reporting under clause 3({x){b) of the Order is not applicable.
in respect of Frauds and Whistle Blower Complaints:

a} According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge, no
material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported to us by the

management during the year.

b} According to the information and explanations given ¢ us, no report under sub-section (12} of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT- 4 as prescribed

under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014 with the Central Government.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not received any

whistle-blower complaints from any party during the year.

As the company is not the Nidhi Company, clause {xii) of paragraph 3 of The Companies {Auditor's Report)

Order, 2020 is not applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is in compliance with the

provisions of sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for related party
transactions and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial

Statements in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards.
In respect of Internal Audit:

As the company did not have turnover of Rs. 200 crores or more in the immediately preceding financial year
or outstanding loans or borrowings from banks or financial institutions with a balance exceeding Rs. 100
crores at any time during the immediately preceding financial year, the company is not required to appaint
internal auditors as provided in section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and hence reporting as provided in clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of The Companies

{Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to it

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transaction with directors or persons connected with them and hence clause (xv} of paragraph 3 of The

Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to it during the year.
In respect of Registration Under Section 45-{A of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934/CIC
a) As the company is not reguired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of india

Act, 1934 (2 of 1934}, clause {xvi{d)

f—;) agraph 3 of The Companies Auditor's Report Order,
2020 is not appiicabte toit.



xvil.

Xviil.

XiX.

XX.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD PARTNER

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted any
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year and clause (xvi)(b} of paragraph

2 of The Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to it.

¢} Asthe company is not a Ceore Investment Company {(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India, clause {xvi}{c) of paragraph 3 of The Companies {Auditor's Report} Order,

2020 is not applicable to it.

d} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has ho Core Investrnent
Company (CIC) as part of its group, clause {xvi){c) of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to it.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit and also in the

immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year and hence
reporting under clause {xviii} of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not

applicable.

Accerding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that the Company is not capable of meeting its llabllities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the batance sheet date, will get discharged by the

Company as and when they fall due.

As the company does not fall in any of the criteria specified under section 135 of the Companias Act, 2013
in the financial year covered by audit, reporting as per clauses (xx){a) & {b) of paragraph 3 of The

Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to it.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
5. N.SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

DATED: 3157 AUGUST, 2022 M. No. 126770
UDIN: 22126770ASCMLP1490



SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUIJ) PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2022

SR, AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS Note No 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21.|
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 SHAREHOILDER'S FUND
{a) Share Capital 2 £3,60,000 63,60,000
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3 7,67,23,923 4,69,53,616
S 8,30,83,923 5,33,13,616
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a} Long-Term Borrowings 4 53,83,146 19,13,703
{b} Deferrad Tax Liabilities 5 36,22,640 9,00,370
{c) Other tong Term Liabilities 5] 38,78,275 38,78,275
1,28,84,061 66,92,348
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a}) Short-Term Borrowings 7 2,07,25,867 25,28,957
{b) Trade Payables g
- Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small 21,97,253 72,75,170
Enterprises
- Total Qutstanding Dues of Creditors Other Than Above 3,71,93,325 2,44,13,151
{c} Other Current Liabilities 9 3,05,676 1,79,202
{d} Short-Term Provisions 10 93,69,506 91,36,853
6,97,91,625 4,35,33,374
TOTAL e caresvnes 16,57,59,609 10,35,39,338
{l.  ASSETS —
1 NON CURRENT ASSETS
{a) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 11
{i} Property, Plant & Equipment 4,57,24,516 2,47,99,546
{ii) Intangible Assets 25,495 32,695
{iit) Capital Work in Progress 1,39,288 -
4,58,89,299 2,48,32,641
{b) Non-Current investments 12 57,76,122 57,76,122
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net} 13 - -
{d) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 14,61,270 14,861,270
{e} Other Non-Current Assets 15 5,29,403 5,28,725
77,66,795 77,66,117
2 CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Current investments 16 6,20,240 9,57,698
(b} Inventories 17 66,66,711 34,26,344
(c} Trade Receivables 18 5,96,88,356 4,06,90,216
{d} Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 5,85,846 74,26,323
{e} Short-Term Loans and Advances 20 3,72,66,519 1,47,72,755
{f) Other Current Assets 21 72,75,843 36,67,243
11,21,03,515 7,09,40,580
INTER UNIT BALANCES -
TOTAL veer cvvar wrens 16,57,59,609 10,35,39,338
I SIGNIF3CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & 1
IV, OTHER NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
SHANTEINORGO CHEM (GUJ} PRIVATE LIMITED

@20 i

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
MANOIBHAI 1, PATEL AVANISHKUMAR M. PATEL
[DIN:02724947] [DIN:02724540]

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 31ST AUGUST, 2022

AS PER QUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR 5. N. SHAH & ASSOCIATES -
CHARTERED ACC
FIRM REG. NOAD9782W

FIRO! G. BODLA

PARTNER

M. NO. 126770




SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

Note
SR. PARTICULARS No AMOUNT PREVIOUS
NO. Rs. YEAR
3 Revenue From Operation 22 28,09,72,051 14,15,64,857
H. Other Income 23 35,92,957 20,98,147
18, TOTAL INCOME (! +11) 28,45,65,009 14,36,63,004
v EXPENSES
1 Cost of Materials Consumed 24 15,67,42,182 7,09,48,026
2 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & Work-in-Process 25 (13,11,952) {9,53,441)
3 Employee Benefit Expenses 26 99,10,769 75,23,283
4 Financial Cosis 27 33,01,632 16,88,155
5 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 28 39,03,568 66,10,452
6 Other Expenses 29
Manufacturing Expenses 1,77,03,781 1,34,32,846
Administrative, Selling & Other Expenses 4,93,34,867 2,44,75,795
' 6,70,38,647 3,79,08,641
TOTAL EXPENSES 23,95,84,846 12,37,25,116
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (If1-iV) 4,49,80,162 1,99,37,888
VI, Profit Before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (V - V1) 4,49,80,162 1,99,37,888
VIL Extraordinary ttems (Profit on Disposal of Fixed Assets) - 3,48,00,031
Vill.  PROFIT BEFORE TAX (Vi - VII) 4,49,80,162 5,47,37,919
IX. TAX EXPENSES:
{1} Current Tax (1,24,67,166) {91,36,853)
Less: MAT Credit - 447,704
{2} beferred Tax (27,22,270) {33,91,790)
{1,51,89,436) {1,20,80,940)
X. Profit{Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VIl}-iX) 2,97,90,727 4,26,56,979
Xi. Earning Per Equity Share:
(1) Basic 53.20 76.17
(2) Diluted 53.20 76.17
Xl SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & 1
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SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022

Indirect Method {Amount in Rs.)
SR. Year Ended Year Ended
NO. Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21]

A CASH £LOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
I Net Profit Before Taxation 4,49,80,162 5,47,37,919
Adjustments for :
Add ; Depreciation 39,803,568 £6,10,452
Interest Expenses : 28,44,818 9,33,406
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 1,38,652
Less : Interest Income {20,55,803) {97,616}
Prior Period Expenses {25,096) -
Dividend Income {2,046) {28,665)
Profit on Sale of Shares {2,38,425) (17,06,133)
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - {3,48,00,031)
Rent Income - {180,000}
il Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 4,93,97,177 2,56,07,984
Adjustments for : -
{ess:
Increase in Trade Receivables {1,89,98,140) {1,01,30,634)
Increase in Inventories {32,40,367) {2,37,330)
Increase in Other Current Assets {64,28,224) -
Increase in Short Term Loans & Advances {2,24,93,764) (1,21,35,295)
Increase in Other Non-Current Assets (678) -
Decrease in Long Term Liabilities - {5,25,39,300)
Decrease in Other Current Liabilities {95,175)
Add:
Increase in Trade Payables 77,02,216 £6,10,00%
Inerease in Current Lishilities 1,26,474 -
Decrease in Other Current Assets - 1,27,162
Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances - 10,56,660
I Cash Generated from Operations 60,64,693 {3,97,35,522)
Less : Income Taxes Paid {Net of Refund) (94,00,212} {21,54,303)
IV Cash Flow Before Extraordinary Items {33,35,519) (4,18,90,225)
Less : Extraordinary items - e
V Net Cash from Operating Activities {A) o {33,35,519) {4,18,90,225)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (2,49,60,226) {62,64,341)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - 5,26,49,300
Investments in Shares {3,46,317) {11,71,908)
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 9,22,202 6§,15,820
Interest income 20,55,803 97,616
Rent Income - 1,80,000
Dividend Income 2,046 28,665
Net Cash from/{Used In} Investing Activities {B) o {2,23,26,493) 5,21,35,154
C  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Bank Borrowings (Businass Loans) 1,05,76,000 -
Repayment Bank Borrowings (Terms Loans) {15,10,743) {36,36,199)
Repayment Bank Borrowings {Business Loans}) (25,73,333) -
Repayment Bank Borrowings {Vehicle Loans) {10,18,214) {9,79,823)
Proceeds from Bank Borrowlings {Vehicle Loans) - 17,93,000
Proceeds from Bank Borrowings {Working Capital) 1,61,92,642 -
Interest Paid {28,44,818) {9,33,406)
Net Cash from/{Used In) Financing Activities (C} 1,88,21,535 {37,56,428)
Net increase/{Pecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {68,40,477) 64,88,501
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period 74,26,323 9,37,822
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period 5,85,846 74,26,323
As per our report of even date attached FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR S. N. SHAH & ASS0CIATES SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. Ng;'o @ﬂ&ﬁ —\;v O‘j&
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PARTNER MANOIJBHAL! 1. PATEL AVANISHKUMAR M. PATEL
M. NO. 126770 P {DIN:02724947] {DIN:02724940]
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SHANTI INORG CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) | Accounting Conventions:

The Financial Statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the mandatory accounting standards issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and referred to in section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and generally accepted
accounting principles in India. The accounting policies not referred to otherwise have been

consistently applied by the Company during the year.

b) | Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that may affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the reported
amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Although the financial statements
have been prepared based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and
procedures/actions, the actual results may differ on the final outcome of the matter/transaction to

which the estimates relate.

¢) | Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition/construction (less Accumulated
Depreciation, if any except land). The cost of Property, Plant & Equipment comprises of their
purchase price, including freight, duties, taxes or levies and directly attributable cost of bringing
the assets to their working conditions for their intended use. The Company capitalises its Property,
Plant & Equipment at a value net of GST credit received/receivable during the year in respect of
Capital Goods. Subsequent expenditures on Property, Plant & Equipment have been capitalised
only if such expenditures increase the future benefits from the existing assets beyond their
previously assessed standard of performance.

The carrying amounts of items of Property, Plant & Equipment have been eliminated from the
books of account on disposal and the profit/(losses) arising from the disposal are recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss of the period.

d) | Depreciation

The Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is provided on straight line method for the
period of acquisition/construction i.e. from the period from which such assets were available for

| their intended use on pro-rata basis on the basis of useful life of each of the Property, Plant &

:Equipment as per Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 and in the manner specified in
CHEM (GILI BVT 11D IR H R
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| for the period for which respective plant & machineries were available for use.
| As at the beginning of the financial year, the management of the company had assessed the

' useful life of each of the fixed assets on the basis of technical specifications of the respective

. hence no depreciation is provided on such assets.

The plant & machineries are depreciated at the rates applicable to continuous process plant

assets and had determined that the estimated useful lives of Property, Plant & Equipment
will in all probability be as per Part-C of Schedule-1L

The amount of depreciation for the year on the Property, Plant & Equipment having
residual useful lives as at the commencement of the year as per Schedule II, has been derived
by subtracting five per of the original cost of each of the assets as salvage value from the
carrying amount respective assets as per the books of account as at the commencement of
the year and the cost of acquisition in case of assets acquired during the year and such
remaining carrying value or cost has been depreciated over the remaining years of useful
lives of assets.

In respect of Property, Plant & Equipment having carrying values as per books of account
but whose residual useful lives are over as at the commencement of the year, the carrying

values of such assets have been adjusted to the opening balance of retained earnings and

Inventories

Tnventorios of Raw Materials and work-in-process have been valued at cost. Finished Goods have
been valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. Costs in respect of all items of
inventories have been computed on FIFO basis. The cost of Raw Materials comprises of the
purchase price including duties and taxes, freight inwards and other expenditure directly
attributable to the acquisition. The purchase price does not include GST credit availed of by the
Company during the year. Work-in-process includes cost of Raw Materials and conversion cost
depending upon the stage of completion as determined by the management. The cost of Finished
Goods includes cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their

present location and conditions.

GST

The GST has been accounted on supply of goods in accordance with the law relating to GST.

9

Retirement Benefit

The Company's contribution to Provident Fund & ESIC is charged to the Statement of Profit &

Loss of the year. No provisions for gratuity, leave encashment are made and are accounted for as

For, SHANT! INORGOCHEM (GUJ) PVT. LD, Lb
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h)

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Company recognises a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of the Company's resources embodying economic benefits and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure of contingent
liabilities is made when there is a possible obligation that may, but probably will not, require an

outflow of resources. As a measure of prudence, the contingent assets are not recognised.

B

Revenue Recognition

All income and expenses are accounted on accrual basis. The Company recognised sale of Goods
when it had transferred the property in Goods to the buyer for a price or all significant risks and

rewards of ownership had been transferred to the buyer and no significant uncertainty existed as to

the amount of consideration that would be derived from such sale. The recognition event is usually
' the dispatch of goods to the buyer such that the Company retains no effective control over the
| goods dispatched. Income from investments, where appropriate, ts taken into revenue in full on

| declaration or receipt and tax deducted at source thereon is treated as advance tax.

Income from investments/security deposits, where appropriate, has been taken into revenue on

receipt/credit of the same and tax deducted thereon is treated as advance tax.

i)

Foreign Currency Transactions

The transactions in foreign currency have been recorded using the rate of exchange prevailing on
the date of transactions. The difference arising on the settlement/restatement of the foreign
currency denominated Current Assets/Current Liabilities into Indian rupees has been recognized

as expenses/income(net) of the year and carried to the statement of profit and loss.

K)

Borrowing Costs

The borrowing costs incurred by the company during the year in connection with the borrowing of

funds have been debited to the statement of profit and loss for the period.

B

Taxes on Income

The Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Provision for current tax is made on
the estimated taxable income and at the rate applicable to the relevant assessment year under the
Income tax Act, 1961 after considering the available credit of taxes paid in earlier year on the
basis of book profit of those years. Deferred income taxes are recognized for future consequences |

attributable to timing differences between financial determination of income and determination as |

@ For, SHANTI INORGOCHEM { \SPVTAJ)
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Segment Reporting

The dominant source of income of the company is from the sale of various chemicals which do
not materially differ in respect of risk perception and the return realized/to be realized. Even the
geographical environment in which the company operates does not materially differ considering
the political and economic environment, the type of customers, assets employed and the risk and
return associated in respect of each of the geographical area. So, the disclosure requirements

pursuant to AS-17 ~Segment Reporting issued by the ICAI are not applicable to the company.

Investments

Investments that are intended to be held for more than a year from the date when such investments
were made, are classified as long term (non-current) investments. The long-term investments are
carried at cost of acquisition. All other investments are classified as current investments and are

carried at cost.

0)

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity

shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the year ended

| PARTICULARS 31* March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021

| Net Profit After Tax for the period (A) i "'2;97,90,'1;"27 ' 4,26.56,979

| Weighted Average Number of Shares (B) 6,36,000 6,36,000

 Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (C) (A/B) 53.20 76.17

P |

Debtors of Sale of Goods & Advances for Capital Geods

| The company has initiated actions in the earlier year for recovery against the doubtful

| debtors amounting to Rs. 9,74,260/- (Previous Year 9,74,260/-). Though the company has

initiated actions for the recovery, in view of the management of the company, it is most likely
that the company will be able to recover the amount from the doubtful debtors at the value
at which stated in the financial statements and hence the company has not made any

provision against the doubtful debts of Rs. 9,74,260/-.

Related Party Disclosures

As per AS-18 “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the ICAIL the disclosure of transactions with

relate parties as defined in the accounting standard has been given as under:

A, List of Related Parties

Entities in which managerial personnel/relative of key managerial personnel have significant

influence

Bodal Chemicals Limited

Bodal Chemxcais Tradmg anate Lm;xggd




Key Management Personnel

Mr. Manoj J. Patel-Director

Mr. Avanish M. Patel-Director

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Mrs. Saroj M. Patel

Mrs. Suhani A. Patel

Mr. Suresh J. Patel

B. Transaction with Related Parties

Nature of Transaction Name of the Party 2021-22 202021
Mr. Manoj J. Patel 12,00,000 6,00,000
Director Remuneration
Mr. Avanish M. Patel 15,060,000 9,00,000
Mirs. Saroj M. Patel ~3,00,000 ©3,00,000
Salary Expenses
Mrs. Suhani A. Patel 3,00,000 3,00,000
Purchase of Goods Bodal Chemicals Limited 1,10,40,691 1,49,36,749
Sale of Goods Bodal Chemicals Limited £9,40,787 1,87,30,344
Purchase of Stores Bodal Chemicals Limited NIL 5,465
Purchase of Property, Plant
& Equipment Bodal Chemicals Limited 21,24,000 NIL
Sale of Fixed Assets Bodal Chemicals Limited NIL 54864432
Bodal Chemicals  Trading
Rent Income Private Limited NIL 1,41,600 |
Advances Received Back | Mr. Suresh J. Patel NIL | 12,00,000
Mr. Manoj J. Patel 6,39,833 (Cr) | 49,800 (Cr.)
Outstanding Balances as at | Mr. Avanish M. Patel 6,58,550 (Cr.) 74,800 (Cr.)
the year end- Mr. Avanish M. Patel-Expenses 7,378 (Dr.) 12,968 (Cr)
Remuneration/Salary Mrs. Saroj M. Patel 24,800 (Cr.) 24,800 (Cr.)
Mrs. Suhani A. Patel 24,800 (Cr.) 24,800 (Cr.)
Qutstanding Balances as at
the year end- Advances
Received Against Sale of
Fixed Assets Bodal Chemicals Limited 38,78,275 (Cr) 38,78,275 (Cr.)

Ouistanding Balances as at
the year end-Advances

Given

Mr. Suresh J. Patiel‘.'

14,61,270 (Dr.)
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Outstanding Balances as at

the year end-Purchase of

Goods Bodal Chemicals Limited 21,24 600 (Cr.) 32,01,928 (Cr.)
Outstanding Balances as at Bodal ~ Chemicals ~ Trading
the year end-Sale of Private Limited 6,01,650 (Dr.) 6,01,650 (Dr.)
Goods/Rent Income Bodal Chemicals Limited 6,58,672 (Cr.) 13,51,406 (Cr.)
1) | Extraordinary Items
Extraordinary items are income or expenses that arise from events or transactions that are clearly
distinct from the ordinary activities of the enterprise and, therefore, are not expected to recur
frequently or regularly.
s) | Cash and Cash Equivalents-For the Purpose of Cash Flow Statements:
For the purpose of Cash Flow Statements, cash and cash equivalents include Cash on Hand and
Balances with Banks in the Current Account.
t) | Operating Cycle: _
Based on the activities of the company and normal time between incurring of liabilities and their
settlement in cash or cash equivalents and acquisition/right to assets and their realization in cash
or cash equivalents, the company has considered its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose
of classification of its liabilities and assets as current and non-current.
u) | Current/Non-Current Classifications:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the financial statements on the basis of their

respective classifications into current and non-current.

Assets:

| All other assets are classified as non-current.

An asset is treated as current when it 1s:
e Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
o Held primarily for the purpose of trading
e Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period
« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a lability

for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

For, SHANTI INORGOCHEM (GUJ) PVT.LID. * For, SHANTHINORGOCHEN (GUJ) PV]
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Liabilities:

A liability is treated as current when it is:
¢ Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
e Held primarily for the purpose of trading
o Duec to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period

« No unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

For, SHANT! INORGOCHEM {G%}s}‘_\gﬁﬁ
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SHANTE INORGO CHEM {GUJ} PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes "1” to "30" to Accounts for the Year Ended 315t March, 2022

"NOTE 2 :SHARE CAPITAL

SR.

AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21
EQUITY SHARES
2.1 AUTHORISED
7.50,000 Shares of Rs. 10/= each at par 75,400,000 75,00,000
{Previous Year 7,350,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/= each)
2.2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
6,36,000 Shares of Rs. 10/= each fully paid up 63,60,00C 63,560,000
{Previous Year 5,36,000 Shares of Rs. 10/= gach fully paid up}
TOTAL cocts vt esen 63,60,000 63,600,000
2.3 Reconciliation of Number Shares Outstanding at the baginning and at the end of the perioc
Cutstanding as at the beginning of the year 6,36,000 6,36,000
Add: Shares issued as fully paid up for consideration in cash - -
Cutstanding as at the £nd of the year £,36,000 6,36,000
2.4 Rights, Preferences and Restrictions Attached to Shares:
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Re 10 each, Each shareholder 15 eligible for one vote per share held.
2.5 Details of Shareholder Holding 5% or More Shares in the Company:
SR. MName of the Shareholder As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
NO. No. of Shares 3% of Total Holding No. of Shares % af Total Holding
1 Mr. Manoj Patet 5,30,500 83.41% 5,30,500 #83.41%
2 Mr. Avapish Patel 1,05,500 16.59% 1,065,500 16.59%
2.6 Detaijls of Shareholding by Promoters and Promoter Group in the Company !
SR. As at 31st March, 2022 % Change During
NO, Name of the Promoter Class of Shares No. of Shares % of Total Shares the Financial Year
2021-22
1 Mz Manoi Patel Equity Shares 5,30,560 83.41% -
2 Mr. Avanish Patel Equity Shares 1,05,500 16.59% -
TOTAL e st saves 6,365,000 100.00%
SR, As at 31st March, 2021 % Change During
NO. Name of the Promoter Class of Shares No. of Shares % of Totat Shares the Finandial Year
2020-21
1 Mr. Manoj Patel Eqjuity Shares 5,306,500 83.41% -
2 ivir. Avanish Patel Equity Shares 105,500 16.59% -
TOTAL cees svern noens 6,36,000 100.00%
NOTE 3 : RESERVES & SURPLLIS
SR. AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 3i-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
3.1 Securities Premium Reserve
Balance as at the beginning of the year 2,30,40,000 2,30,40,600
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Withdrawals/Deductions during year -
Bajance as at the end of the year 2,30,20,000 2,36,40,000
3.2 Profit & Loss Statement Surplus
Balance as at the beginning of the year 2,39,13,616 (1,87,42,716}
Add: profit/{loss) during the year 2,97,90,727 4,26,56,979
Less: Prior Period Items {35,008) (574}
Add/(Less}: Excess/Short Provision of Earlier Years W/b or W/off 14,676 {74y
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 5,36,83,923 2,39,13,6156
TOTAL 7,67,23,923 4,69,53,616

For, SHANT! INORGOCHEM éGUJ JPVTL Lo% ‘3
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NOTE 4 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS

SR, AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
i SECURED
1 TERM LOANS
indusind Bank @ - -
{Nature of Security)5-1
(Guaranteed by Directors)s-2
{Terms of repayment of term ioans} $-3
Z VEHICLE LOANS
HDFC Bank Limited-$-4 5,77,105 19,59,331
{Toyota inngva Crysta Loan)
ICiCl Bank Limited -5 2,22,750 8,54,172
{Kia Car Loan)
H. UNSECURED
- BEISINESS LOANS
1 1CICI Bank Limited 5 6 16,54,928 -
2 IDFC Bank Limited S 7 15,86,817 -
3 Bajaj Finance Limited 5 8 13,41,546 -
TOTAL veier vivtr vres 53,83,146 19,13,703
Term Loans
a Loan from Iadusind Bank fully repaid in the current year but since balance was outstanding as at the commencement of the year, the particulars of the same have been
disclosed.
* {1} Secured by Equitable Mortgage on the fixed assets of the company Le. Plant & Machinery and Land & Building situated at Plot No. 598 A Village Piludara, Taluka.

Jambusar, Bharuch, Gujarat as printipal security. (2) Mortgage on fixed assets of the company i.e. Plant & Machinery and Land & Building situated at Plot no. 2015, Phase

Hi, GIDC, Vatva, Ahmedabad area of 1140 sq.mt. Unit 1.

$-1 Secured by Hypothication on Residential House of Director Mr. Manoj Patel situated at Bopal, Ahmedabad.

52 Entire Term loans secured by personal guarantees of the directors of the company.

53 Repaybie by 120 monthly instalment of Rs. 3,40,032/- including interest.

5-4 Repayhbie by 60 monthly instalment of Rs, 46,805/ including interest,

$-5 Repayble by 36 monthly instalment of Rs. 56,698/~ including interest.

56 Repayble by 36 monthly instalment of Rs. 1,32,109/- including interest.

$-7 Repaybie by 36 monthly instalment of Rs. 1,24,632/- including interest.

58 Repaybie by one instalment of Rs. 1,186,709 and 35 monthly instalment of Rs. 1,05,682/- including interest.

NOTE 5 : BEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

SR, AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
1 Opening Balance $.00,370 -
2 Deferred Tax Assets/{Liabilities) Relating to
3 Depreciation on Fixad Assets 27,2227 33,91,790
4 Less: Set off Against the Deferred Tax Liabilities - {24,91,420,
27,22,270 9,00,370
TOTAL wreer wes - 36,22,640 9,00,370
NOTE 6 : OTHER LONG TERM? LIABILITIES
SR. AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31.Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Advanca Against Sale of Fixed Assets o 38,78,275 38,78,275
TOTAL vee e e 38,78,275 38,78,275

For, SHANT! INORGOCHEM (GLL)) VT LD,
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NOTE 7: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

SR. AS AT AS AT
’INO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
|2 SECURED
L.oans repayable on Bamand
Working Capital
From Banks
From HDFC Bank 1,61,92,642 -
{Nature of Security}*

{Guaranteed by Directors)**
{Terms of Repayment) ***

13 Currant Maturities of Long Term Debts
A. SECURED
i TERM LOANS $
Indusind Bank - 15,10,743
" - 15,10,743
2 VEHICLELOANS §
HOFC Bank Limited 4,82,426 4,38,649
{Toyota Innava Crysta Car Loan)
ICIC! Bank Limited 6,31,422 5,79,565
{Kia Car Loan)
11,13,848 11,13,848 10,18,214

B. UNSECURED
. BUSINESS LOANS §
1 CIC1 Bank Limited 13,060,995 -
2 IDFC Bank Limited 11,850,741 »
3 Bajaj Finance Limited 9,67,641 -
34,159,377 -

FOTAL et s e 2,07,25867 25,28,957

* PRIMARY SECURITY:
- Firsy & Exclusive charge by way of Hypothecation of Stock less than 180 days and Book Debts less than 90 of the company .

COLLATERAL SECURITY:

- The entire loan of Rs, 6.50 Crores sanctioned by HDFC Bank including Term Loan, Working Capital, Working Capital Term Loan ang Letter of Credit further secured by
mortgage of Industrial Plot No, 2015, Phase-lll, GIDC, Vatva, Ahmedabad cwned by the company.

** Dutstanding Balance of Working Capital Loan secured by personal guarantees of the directors and shareholders of the company Mr. Mano] J. Patet & Mr. Avanish M. Patel
and CGTMSE Guarantes.

i Working Capital Repayable on Demand.

5 Refar 10 Note No. 4 for securities offered, terms of repayment and parsonal guarntees offered.
. AT, HANTIE =M (GU PV LT
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NOTE 8: TRADE PAYABLES

SR. AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
1 Sundry Creditors for Goods
-Micro & Small Enterprises 21,97,253 72,795,170
-Others 2,66,32,440 1,40,78,555
2 Sundry Creditors for Other Expenses 50,52,211 34,14,780
3 Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods 8,64,361 7,00,000
4 Sundry Creditors for Packaging Expenses 21,857 2,28,698
5 Sundry Creditors for Transportation Expenses 14,23,63% 34,69,419
& Advance From Customers 31,98,425 23,21,650
TOTAL vt ccir wienn 3,93,90,577 3,16,88,361

NOTE: DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
The Company has dues outstanding as at the reporting date to certain suppliers registered under Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED

Act’). The disclosures pursuant to the said MSMED Act, 2006 are as follows:

5R.
NO.

PARTICULARS

ASAT
31-Mar-22

AS AT
31-Mar-21

It

Vi

The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year.
Interest due as claimed remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year.

The amount of interest paid by the compary in terms of section 16 of the
MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the suppliers
bayond the appointed day during the year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the pericd of defay in making
payment {which have heen paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting
year.

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, unti! such date when the interest dues above are actually paid

to the small enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of & deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2008,

TOTAL it wse veeme

For, SHANTI INORGOCHEN {GU LiD.

21,97,253

21,97,253

7475170

72,75,170

For, SHANT: INORGOCHER (BUJ) PVT. LD,

W
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DIRECTOR



NOTE 8[A}: AGEING FOR TRADE PAYABLES GUTSTANDING

AS AT MARCH 31, 2022:

SR. NO. PARTICULARS Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#
Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years| More than TOTAL
. 1 Year 3 Years
L. Trade Payable for Goods:
- MSME-Others 21,97,253 - - - 21,97,253
- MSME-Disputed - - - - -
- Other than MSME-Others 2,66,32,440 - - - 2,66,32,440
- Other than MSME-Disputed - - - - -
1l Trade Payable for Expenses & Others:
MSME-Others - - - - -
MSME-Disputed - - - - -
Other than MSME-Others 77,58,157 21,02,728 - 7,00,000 1,05,60,885
Other than MSME-Disputed - - - - -
TOTAL ... ... 3,65,87,849 21,02,728 - 7,00,000 3,93,50,577
AS AT MARCH 31, 2021:
SR. NO. PARTICULARS Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#
Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years] Mare than TOTAL
1 Year 3 Years
1. Trade Payable for Goods:
- MSME-Others 72,75,170 - - - 72,75,170
- MSME-Disputed - - - - -
- Other than MSME-Others 1,40,78,595 - - - 1,40,78,595
- Other than MSME-Disputed - - - - -
L. Trade Payable for Expenses & Others:
MSME-Others - - - - -
MSME-Disputed - - - - -
Other than MSME-Others 96,34,597 - - 7,00,000 1,03,34,597
Other than MSME-Disputed - - - - -
TOTAL ..... ..... ... 3,09,88,361 - - 7,00,000 3,16,88,361

# From the Date of bill accounted in the books of account.

For, SHANT! INORGOCHEM (GUJ) PYY. LiD,

DiREﬂT@R

For, SHANTI iNGRGDCHE’\ﬁ Gd& PYT.LTD, £$
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NOTE 8: OTHER CURRENT LABRITIES

SR. AS AT A5 AT
NO, PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
i Other Payables-Statutory Liabilities
-Provident Fuad 41,653 35,172
-ESIC Payable 10,551 10,779
-Professional Tax 5,200 4,500
“T.D.S/T.CS. 1,5%,2095 39,344
- CGST Payable 48,488 44,504
- $GST Payable 48,488 44,504
3,05,676 1,79,202
TOTAL s me ian 3,05,676 1,79,202
NOTE 10: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
SR. AS AT AS AT
NO, PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
i Provision for Incame Tax-Current Tax 1,24,67,166 91,36,853
tess:  MAT Credit Set Off Clalmed (30,97,660) -
TOTAL cces sinrs v - 93,69,506 91,36,853
NOTE 12: NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS {LONG TERM)
SR. o A3 AT ASAT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
tnvestment In Gold {At Cost) 57,76,122 57,76,122
TOTAL siers sares svane 57,76,122 57,760,122
NOTE 13: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
SR. AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21
- Opening Baiance - 24,91,420
Less: Set off Against the Deferred Tax Liabilities - (24,91,420)
Deferred Tax Assets/{Liablities} Relating to
Depreciation on Fixed Assets - "
Unabsorbed Business Losses/Depreciation - -
B {24,91,420)
TOTAL s v wiian ) - -
NOTE 14: LONG TERM LOANS 8 ADVANCES
SR. AS AT AS AT
NO, PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
1 Advances-Unsecurad, Considerad Gooad
Due by DirectorsfRelatives of Directors 14,61,270 14,61,270 14,61,270
TOTAL ces crnes e 14,61,270 14,61,270
NOTE 15: OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
SR. AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21
A. SECURITY DEPOSITS )
1 Electricity Deposits 1,73,383 1,73,383
2 Deposit Against Supply of Gas 1,30,890 1,41,09C
3 Office Rent Depaosits 2,16,988 -
4 Telephone Deposits 5,262 5,262
5 £ffluent Treatment & Water Deposits 2,880 2,08,9580
TOTAL voeve rears vomns 5,29,403 5,28,725

For, SHANTI HORGOCHEM (GUJ) PVT. LID.

plrecTOR

For, SHANTI INORGOCHEM {G%PV’TFSJ
DY e

DIRECTOR




NOTE 16: CURRENT INVESTMENTS

SR. AS AT AS AT
NO, PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
[N INVE?MENTS IN SHARES {QUOTED-AYT COST)
Investments in Equity Shares of Listed Cornpanias 5,895,240 9,32,699
{Market Vatue Rs.) 16,86,318 12,83,842
1. INVESTMENTS IN MUTUAL FUNDS [QUOTED-AT COST)
IDFC Meney Liquid SIP Mutual Fund 25,060 25,000
TOTAL cier srare sases 6,20,240 9,57,699
NOTE 17: INVENTORIES
SR. ASAT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 I
L. -Inventories taken as Physically verified, valued and certified by the management of the company
1 Raw Materials . 27,331,717 8,03,303
2 Work-in-Process 745534 5,07,946
3 Finished Goods 31,589,461 21,15,086
66,66,711 34,26,345
{Refer No. 1{e} on Significant Accounting Policies for Method and Basis for Valuation of inventories}
. Details of Raw Materials
Socda Ash Light 23,113,360 -
Arnonia 1,24,211 22,886
502 2,02,807 2,90,088
Caustic Soda Fakes - 2,33,937
Caustic Soda Lye - 2,56,393
Potash 50,750 -
SBS Solution 585 -
27,3117 27,31,717 8,03,303
Importad - -
indigenous 27,3%,717 8,03,303
27,31,717 8,03,303
Bl Betafls of Work-in-Process
SMIBS Solution 1,43,754 2,28,000
Soda Ash Light 99,225 -
Caustic Soda Flakes-WiP - 41,353
Caustic Soda Lye-WIP - 43,000
SBS Solution 1,95,000 -
ABS 2,23,555 99,593
SMBS 24,000 96,000
7,45,534
7,45,534 5,07,946
. Details of Finished Goods
S.B.S. Powder - 6,71,288
5.8.3, Solution 8,16,872 3,54,338
SMBS Powder/SMBS Liguor 3,859,462 98,245
PBS 4,703 -
ABS 19,78,425 9,5%,225
31,89,461 21,15,096
TOTAL e crens s 66,66,711 34,26,344
NOTE 18: TRADE RECEIVABLES
SR. AS AT AS AT
NO, PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
[N Unsecured But Considered Good
-Outstanding for 2 period Less Than Six Months 5,61,76,147 3,83,72,287
-Qutstanding for a period Exceeding Six Months 5,00,118 .
{From the date from which they became due for payment)
5,66,76,265 3,83,72,287
il Unsecured and Considered Doubtfut
-Qutstanding for a pericd Exceeding Six Months 9,74,260 9,74,260
{From the date from which they became due for payment)
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtfui Debts - -
9,74,260 9,74,260
. Unsecured But Considered Good
Qutstanding for a peried Less Than 5ix Months
- Companies in Which Directors interested 14,36,181 13,43,668
-Outstanding for a period Exceeding Six Months 6,001,650 -

- Companies in Which Directors interested

For, SHANT MORGOCHEM (GUJ) PYL. LTE;OTM

0

—For e ORGOCHEM (U #Y- tinems

 DIRECTOR



NOTE 18[A}: AGEING FOR TRADE RECEIVABLES OUTSTANDING
'AS AT MARCH 31, 2022:

[Amount Rs.]

PARTICULARS Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#
5R. NO. Less than | Six Months-] 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | More than TOTAL
Six Months | One Year 3 Years
L Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good 5,76,12,328 - 6,01,650 5,00,118 5,87,14,096
1. Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful - - - - - -
. Disputed Trade Receivables-Considered Good - - - - - -
. Bisputed Trade Receivables-Considered Doubtful - - - - 9,74,260 9,74,260
TOTAL cove rines snrs 5,76,12,328 - 6,01,650 5,60,118 9,74,260  5,96,88,356
LESS: Allowance For Bad & Doubtful Debts - - - - - -
NET TRADE RECEIVABLES 5,76,12,328 - 6,01,650 5,00,118 9,74,260  5,96,88,356
AS AT MARCH 31, 2021: [Amount Rs.]
PARTICULARS Outstanding for following pericds from due date of payment#
SR, NO. Less than {Six Months-| 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | More than TOTAL
_____ Six Months } One Year 3 Years
L Undisputed Frade Recelvables- Considered Good 3,92,15,838 - 5,00,118 - - 3,97,15,956
3 Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful - - - - - -
L. Disputed Trade Receivables-Considered Good - - - - “ -
. Disputed Trade Receivables-Considered Doubtful - - - - 9,74,260 9,74,260
TOTAL ..... vees vuees 3,92,15,838 - 5,00,118 - 9,74,2600  4,06,90,216
LESS: Allowance For Bad & Doubtful Debts - - - - . -
NET TRADE RECEIVABLES 3,92,15,838 - 5,00,118 - 9,74,260  4,06,90,216

# From the Date of bill accounted in the books of account.

For, SHANTI INORGOCHEM (GUJ) PYT. LTD.

(Aeds)

BIRECTOR

For, SHANT! INCRGOCHEM {GUJ PVT.LT

'\3“ N

DIREGTOR
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NOTE 19: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT

SR. AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
1 Balance with Banks
{n Current Accounts/Debit Balance in CC Account 43,477 68,600,482
In £0 Account {More than 12 Months Maturity) 86,564 82,105
1,259,040 69,42,587
2 Cash on Hand 456,806 4,83 736
TOTAL er crire vnren 5,85,846 74,26,323
NOTE 20: SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
5R. AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
“ Unsecured But Considered Good
N Sundry Loans & Advaaces 3,04,05,515 1,00,63,863
i Othars-Advances Receivable in Cash or in Kind
Short Term Deposits 8,500 2,500
Sundry Debit Balances/Receivables 66,415,104 45,28,642
Sundry Advances to Staff 2,160,400 1,71,750
68,600,004 47,08,892
TOTAL s ceins svnn 3,72,66,513 1,47,72,755
NOTE 21: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
SR. AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22 3t-Mar-21
1 Unsecured and Considered Good
Adv. Tax, T.D.5/T.L.8, & Self Assessment Tax 3,20,805 57,447
MAT Credit Available - 30,82,984
Excess VAT Assessment Tax Paid (Refund) 54,686 54,686
GST Receivabie 65,32,585 3,91,008
69,08,977 35,86,125
2 Pre- Paid & Other Advances For Expenses 3,67,765 81,118
TOTAL ccins vaees 1rase 72,75,842 36,67,243
L

For, SHANTI (NORGOCHER {GUJ) PVT.LID,

For, SHANTI IORGOCHEM (GUJ) PVT,

Y

[

o
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IRECTOR




NOTE 22: REVENUE FROM QPERATIONS

SR, AMOUNT AMOUNT PREVIOUS
NO. PARTICULARS RS. RS. YEAR
A, SALE OF PRODUCTS
Saies 31,13,99,952 15,72,23,243
Add/(Less): Rate/Quality Discount/Sales Return {&,63,328) (8,65,426)
Less: GST on Sales {3.05,61,583) {1,51,25,339)
27,98,78,030 14,12,30,458
Details of Sales Of Goods (Net}
Class of Goods
5.8.S. Liguor 5,46,67,822 4,25,02,396
S.B.S. Powder 5,7%,60,488 2,01,75,900
SMBS Powder 4,84,83,279 1,04,15,888
Ammoniur Bi Sulphite 8,82,95,138 6,16,84,096
5.B.5. Sokution 3,12,97,053 64,48,178
Potassium Bi Sulphite 71,250 -
27,89,75,030 14,12,30,458
8. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Export Duty Drawback Income 9,57,021 3,34,399
TOTAL cveer serse csnns 28,09,72,051 14,15,64,857
NOTE 23: OTHER INCOME
SR, AMOUNT AMOUNT PREVIOUS
NO. PARTICULARS K. RS. YEAR
1 Interest income Bank FDR 4,459 5,167
2 Interest income On Income Tax Refund - 17,584
3 Other Interest Incorne 20,51,344 74,865
4 Dividend income 2,046 28,665
5 Rent Income - 1,80,000
6 Foreign Exchange Rate Difference (Net) 12,86,469 34,014
7 Sundry Debit/Credit Balance Written off{Net} - 29,831
8 Profit on Sale of Shares 2,38,425 17,06,133
9 Other Income 10,214 21,888
35,92,957 20,98,147

For, SHANTHNORGOCHEM {SLJ) Py, Mtig)

W

.:-\}

. DIRECTOR




NOTE 24: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

SR. AMOUNT AMOUNT PREVIOUS
NO. PARTICULARS RS. RS. YEAR
1. RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED:
Opening Stock £,03,303 15,19,414
Add : Purchases [Net} 16,02,04,196 7,04,19,835
Less: Raw Materials Sales {15,33,600) {3,87,920}
15,94,73,899 7,17,51,329
Less : Closing Stocks (27,31,717) (8,03,303)
15,67,42,182 7.09,48 026
Details of Raw Materials Consumed
Class of Raw Materials
Soda Ash Light 3,39,73,466 54,53,825
Sulphur - 8,84,866
Sulphur Dioxide 5,08,46,734 2,29,23,008
Caustic Lye - 10,91,114
Caustic Soda Lye 1,59,05,687 45,390,093
Caustic Potash Flakes 30,250 3,426
Caustic Soda Flakes 2,56,383 1,48,89,448
Sodium Bi Sulphite Powder 2,79,62,550 26,56,000
Sodium Bi Sulphite Solution 22,24,768 44,88,602
Sodium Meta Bi Suiphite 7,97,000
Andydrous Ammaonia 2,47 44,655 1,35,39,004
Dicamol 680
Sulphuric Acid - 28,639
15,67,42,182 7,09,48,026
Details of Imported & Indigenous Materials % Amount %
imported - 0.00% - 0.00%
indigenous 15,67,42,182 100.00% 7,09,48,026 100.00%
15,67,42,182 100.00% 7,9,48,026 100.00%
TOTAL oot et e - 15,67,42,182 7,09,48,026
NOTE 25: VARIATION IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROCESS
SR. INCREASE/ CLOSING OPENING INCREASES
NO. PARTICULARS {DECREASE) STOCK STOCK {DECREASE)
- Closing Stock Finished Goods 31,89,461 31,89,461 21,15,096 10,74,365
-Closing Stock of Work in Process 7,845,534 7,45,534 5,07,946 2,37,588
TOTAL e s weane 39,34,994 39,34,994 26,23,042 13,11,952
Less: Cpening Stock of Finished Goods 21,15,006 - - {21,15,096}
Less: Opening Stock of Work in Process 5,07,945 - - {5,07,946}
 26,23,042 - - {26,23,042)
{13,11,952) {13,11,080)
Pravious Year... ... w. 26,23,082 16,69,600 9,53,441

For, SHANT INORGOCHEM (GUJ) PVT. LTD.

)

ptl
"DIRECTOR

For, SHANTI INORGOCHEM {GUJ PVT;,E E&

Tl

DIRECTOR



NOTE 26: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

iSR AMOUNT AMOUNT PREVIOUS
NO. PARTICULARS RS, RS. YEAR
1 Salaries, Wages & Labour Charges
- To Directors’ Salary 27,00,000 15,080,600
- -To {ithers 55,03,281 42,13,585
2 Employer Contrubution to Provident Fund 2,16,042 1,45,043
3 Saiaries incentive 3,65,810 -
4 Employee Bonus 3,78,932 2,83,374
5 Ex-Gratia Gratuity to Employees “ 8,00,000
& ESiC-Employer Contribution 93,442 68,541
7 Staff Welfare Expenses 5,11,549 3,63,380
8 Labour Welfare Expenses 552 480
& Security Expenses 1,41,161 1,48,880
TOTAL oo st ween 99,10,769 75,23,283
NOTE 27: FINANCE COST
SR. AMOUNT AMOUNT PREVIOUS
NO. PARTICULARS RS. RS. YEAR
1 Bank Charges 4,56,815 7,554,749
2 Interest
On Term Loans & Working Capital Facilities 586,888 4,44,185
On Buslness Loans 12,77,027 -
On Vehicie Loans 2,25,022 2,60,336
intereston TDS 638 2,838
Interest on income Tax 7,55,242 1,94,869
Interest on CST {Assessment} - 19,541
Interest on Excise Duty {Audit) - 11,637
28,44,818 9,33,406
TOTAL wvee s v 33,01,632 16,88,155
NOTE 28: DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
SR, AMOUNT PREVIOUS
NO. PARTICULARS RS. YEAR
1 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 38,96,358 66,07,147
2 Amortization of Intangible Assets 7,200 3,365
TOTAL .ot vise wiers 39,03,568 66,10,452
NOTE 29: OTHER EXPENSES
SR, AMOUNT AMOUNT PREVIOUS
NO, PARTICULARS RS. RS, YEAR
I MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Stores & Spares Consumed 6,06,588 8,34,823
Power, fuel & Gas
- Electricity Expenses 27,40,064 22,131,569
- Fuel-DG Set 1,67,557 .
- Fuel & Gas 13,56,637 577,401
Other Manufacturing Expenses 31,590,035 22,850,528
Transportation & Carting Expenses 82,73,922 54,80,757
Repairs & Maintenance
To Plant & Machineries 13,68,877 16,75,368
To Building & Others - 3,62,400
1,77,08,781 1,34,32,846
. ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND OTHER EXPENSES Q% %
A. Postage & Telephone 1,872,127 84,906 =i B
Donation 15,000 - l;;?' ﬁ "5
Office & Administration Expenses 1,87,808 1,590,555 R A E
Statignery & Printing 93,163 46,866 = -
Travelling, Conveyance & Vehicle Expenses 8,43,967 6,14,878 @ *
Legal & Professional Charges 2,67,83% 2,36,349 g ﬂ::
Rent, Rates & Taxes 1,71,148 1,12,636 (3
Auditor's Remuneration 80,000 80,000 %
insurance 1,20,460 2,16,282 3
Loss On Sale of Vehicles/Fixed Assets - 1,38,652 g’é
[
B. Selling & Distribution Expenses %
Advertisement & Brand Promaotion On Sales 9,036 3,558,980 foee
Sales Commission Expenses 75,000 “ %
Packing Expenses T 1,47,43,238 54,33,452 B
Far, Sﬁﬁtﬁ?ﬁ%”ig%ﬁﬁ?ﬁ JLEVE LI, 37,501 ; s
! Freight & Cartage 3,25,03,580 1,59,61,239 E
- 4,93,34,867 2,44,75,795
' [}
DIRECTOR 570,385,647 3,79,08,681




NOTE 30: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1.| The company has communicated suppliers to provide confirmations as to their status as Micro,
Small or Medium Enterprise registered under the applicable category as per the provisions of the
| Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Development) Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006). The
| company has classified suppliers into Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as per the _
confirmations received by the company upto the date of Balances Sheet and accordingly other |
suppliers are classified as Non-MSME Suppliers irrespective of their status as per the provisions of
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Development) Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006).

2. | In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Current assets, loans and advances have a value on
realisation in the ordinary course of business equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
balance sheet.

3. | The balances of debtors and creditors, loans and advances and unsecured loans are subject to
confirmation.

4. | Expenses in foreign currency:

CIF Value of Imports:
Raw Materials: NIL
FOB Value of Exports: Rs. 11,01,89,097/- (Previous Year: 4,37,79,746/-)

5+ | Remuneration to Auditors:

Sr. For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
No. | Particulars 31% March, 2022 31% March, 2021

1. For Statutory Audit 55,000 55,000
ii. For Tax Audit . 25,000 _ 25,000
iil. TOTAL ... ...... 80,000 80,000

6. | Disclosure of Financial Ratios:

As At/For The Year % Change
Ended Compared
Sr. ; to Last
No. Particulars Numerator | Denominator | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 Year
Current Ratio | Cwrrent Current
i | (times) Assets Liabilities ' 1.58 1.61 {1.91%)
Debt-Equity Ratio 5
ii. | (times) Total Debt Total Equity 0.87 | 0.84 3.42%
Earnings
available t;?s.\
Debt Service R ﬁjﬁ
.| debt /% &
Coverage  Ratio & X\ |
iii. | (times) @ Servies, MIEDAMBLGE Service 2401 3255] (92.63%)
-

For, SHANTI INORGOCHEM (GUA PVTLTIU B\ 73/ For, SHAN [ INORGUCHEM (GUIj PVt
R \‘\\R ¥
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SHANTE SORGO CHEM [GLL} PRIVATE LIMITED

Se,
Na, Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 Change % Change
- 1o Prat Working e - —e —
Sales 27,98,75,030 14,12,30,458
Other Operating Ihcome 9,97,021 3,34,399 3
Total Gperating Revenue 28,08,72,051 14,15,64,857 {
Less:
""""" Consumption/Purchase of Raw/Trading Materials 15,67,42,282 7,08,48,026
Decreasef{Increase) in Stock {13,11,090), {2,53,441)
Employes Cost 99,10,769 7523283y F T
Other Manufacturing Expenses 1,77,03,781 1,34,32,846 i
18,30,45,642 9,09,50,714 |
Gross Profit 8,79,26,408 506,134,143 |
Gross Profit Ratio 34.85% 35.75%)
2|Net Profit Before Tax 4,49,80,182 5,47,37,919 |
Net Profit Befora Tax Ratio 16.01% 38.67%]
3| Current Ration Working
Allurrent Assets C@.L
tnventories 66,66,711 34,26,344 et =Fr g
|Trade Receivahles {Less than Six Months} 4,76,12,328 3,97,15,956 = 1 '1‘3
Cash Balances 4,556,208 4,83,736 e f 24
Bank Balance Current Accounts 42,477 68,60,482 = [ 14
Invst, FI2 Accounts B6,564 82,105 iy =]
Short Tetin Loans & Advances 3,72,66,519 3,47,72,755 — vinde
Other Currant Assets 72,75,842 36,67,243 £0 £
Current investments 6,20,240 9,57,699 %’ i
Toial 11,00,27 486 6,85,66,320 %
B|Current Lizhillties £
LC-Working Capital 1,61,92,642 - %-Q-_:
e
Cutrant Maturities of Term Loans - 1 15,10,743{ g:!
Currsnt Matutities of Vehicle Loans 11,1384} 10,18,214 | =
Current Maturities of Business Loans 34,19,377 “ 1 [
Sundry Creditors-Goods & Expenses, Advance Payment from Custemers 3,03,90,577 3,16,88,363 | S
Other Current Liabilities i el
Ftatuwry Uabilitles {Next Year) 305,676 1,79,202 { E‘%
Provisian for Taxation & Expenses 93,569,506 91,36,853 -
Dividend Provision {with Tax} - - 3
Total o 6,97,91,625 4,35,33,974 T
“INet Current Assets 4,02,35 860 2,64,32,946
Current flatio 158 161 {C.03} 1.5 1%|
4iDebt Equity D/E Ratio [y [ 4
AlNet Worth = £l
Ordinery Share Capital 63,60,000 63,650,000 " K 15)
Quast Equity - Share application money S 1= & 5
Quasi Capital - Unsecured Interest Free Loans e it =l
Prafit and Loss Account Balance 5,36,83,923 2,39,13,616 ey 4V
Securitles Pramium account 2,30,40,000 2,30,40,000 [ ey
Generai Reserve =T
Capital Reserve wol )
Other Reserves ]
Deferred Tax liability 36,22,640 9,090,370 e\ f
Preliminary expenditure not wiofl oy
Total #,67,06,563 5,42,13,986 %
Total Liabilities %’
Currrent Liabiltles 6,97,91,62% 435,33 374 D
Long Tarm Borrowings - - el
Vehicle Louns Payable After One Year 7,99,855 19,13,703 ey
Business Loans Payable After Qe Yoar 45,83,291 - =)
Unsecured Loans-Quasi ] 63
Total 7,51,74,771 4,54,47,077 [
e
B/E Ratio 0.87 084 0.08 3.42%;
3|DSCR
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 4,48,80,152 5,47,37 91%
INTEREST 28,44,818 5,33,406
DEPRECIATION 39,083,568 €6,10,452
EBITD 5,17,28,548 6,22,81,777
LONG TERM GEBTS 53,83,146 18,13,703
SHORY TERIV DERTS 1,6%,92,692 .
INTEREST EXPENSES 3
) 2,15,75,788 | 19,153,703
DSCR 240 | 32.55 £30.18) -92.63%
{Return of Equity i
Net Profit For tha Yaar 2,97,90,727 4,26,56,4878 |
Average Total Equity
Dpening Halance of Total Equity 5,33,13,616 1,08,57,285
|Ciosing Balance of Total Equity §,30,83,023 5,33,13,616 ]
[Average Total Equity 6,81,98,769 3,15,85,450
[Return on Equity 43.68%) 133.36%) -89,68%) -57.25%:




Return on Equity | Profit for the | Average
iv, | Ratio (%) # year Total Equity 43.68% 133.36% | (67.25%)
Purchase of
Stock in
Trade
+Changes in
Inventory of
Trading
Goods+
Employee
Benefit
Inventory Expenses+
Turnover Ratio | Other Direct | Average |
v, {{times)$ Expenses Inventory 36.27 | 27.50 31.91%
Trade Receivables | Revenue Average
- Turnover Ratio | from Trade g
vi. | {times) * Operations Receivable 5.58 3.96 40.71%
Trade Payables | Purchases Average
Tumover Ratio | during  the | Trade
vii. | (times) ** | year Payables 6.32 3.68 71.71%
Net Capital | Revenue Average
Turnover Ratio | from Working
viii. | (times) Operations Capital 8.03 6.57 22.31% |
“a y—
Net Profit Ratio | Net  Profit | from
ix, | (%) After Tax Operations 10.64% 30.20% | (64.77%)
Return on Capital Capital
x. | Employed (%) *** | EBIT Employed 2013% |  54.51% | (46.56%)
Return on |
Investments (%) | Net  Profit | Average
xi, | k*E After Tax Total Equity 43.68% 133.36% | (67.25%)

@ The Company had extra ordinary income from disposal of its property, plant & equipment
located at Piludra, Dist. Bharuch in the preceding financial year. Further the company had availed
working capital and other loans during the year on account of increase in the business operations in
the current financial year.

# The Company had extra ordinary income from disposal of its property, plant & equipment located
at Piludra, Dist. Bharuch in the preceding financial year.

$ On Account of Increase in the sales turnover during the yvear compared to the last year.

* On Account of Increase in the sales turnover during the year compared to the last year and
improvement in efficiency in sales realization.

** Comparative Higher sales turnover resulted into increase in the raw materials purchase having
effect on the trade payable turnover ratio.

*** The Company had extra ordinary income from disposal of its property, plant & equipment
located at Piludra, Dist. Bharuch in the preceding financial year

Relationship with Struck off Companies:

Pow Q&
By

The company does not have any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies

Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956, during the current year and in the previous year.
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8. | The previous year’s figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary so as to make them

comparable with those of the current year.

The Paises are rounded up to the nearest of rupee. The figures wherever shown in bracket represent previous
year figures.

SIGNATURES TO NOTE '1' TO '3¢"

FORM/S. SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUT) PRIVATE LIMITED FOR, S.N. SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

FIRM REG. X). 109782W

TR T

(DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)

~=PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE : 3157 AUGUST, 2022




7Hnventory Turnover Ratio
Cost of Materials Consumed 15,67,42,182 7,09,48,026
Purchase of Stock in Trade - ~
Changes in Invertory of Finlshed Gaods, WP & Trading Goods {1.3,11,090) (9,53,441)]
Employee Bensfit Expenses 99,10,769 75,23,283
Other Direct Expenses 1,77,03,781 3,34,32 848
18,30,45,642 4,09,50,714
- Average {nventories
Opening Balance of Inventeries 7T 34,725,344 31,859,014
Closing Balance of Inventories 66,566,711 34,286,344
Averape Inventories 50,46,528 33,07,679
nventory Turnover Ratio 36.27 27,50 877 31.91%|
8|¥frade Receivables Turnover Ratio
Reverue from Operations 27,99,75,030 14,12,30,458
Opening Balance of Trade Receivables 4,06,80,216 3,05,5%,582
Clasing Balance of Trade Recehtibles $,96,88,356 4,06,90,216
{Averape Trade Receivablas 5,01,89,286 3,56,24,899
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratlo 558 3.56 1.61 40.71%|
SHTrade Payables Turnover Ratio
Purchases during the year 15,86,70,596 | 7,02,31,915 ,
e | %
Opening Balance of Trade Payables 2,13,53,765 1,67,87.866 =] el §
Closing Balance of Trade Payables 2,88,29,692 2,13,53,765 to TEI R AT
Average Trade Payables 2,50,91,728 1,80,70,615 N A D )
A P
Trade Payable Yurnover Ratic 6,32 EX) ’m..z.sfy (=3 71.71%
s e
=2 Tl
10{Net Capltal Turnover Ratio Sk ] o
Revenua From Operations 27,99,75,038 14,32,30,458 I
it
Working Capital et
Opening Balantes Fa
Current Assets Fi]
Iaventories 34,36,344 31,56,014 | [
Trade Receivables 4,06,50,21¢8 3,05,59,582 1
Cash and Cash Equivalents 74,26,323 9,37,822 1 21;
Short-Term Loans and Advances 1,47,72,755 25,37,460 | A
Currant Iovestmants 9,57,69% 46954801 il
Other Current Assets 36,67,243 38,27,753 1 :t%
7,09,40,580 458,867,311
Lless:  iCurrent Liabilities e
Short-Term Borrowings 25,28,957 - 13- m_
Trade Payables 3,16,88, 361 2,30,77,781 = ot
Other Current Uabilities 1,78,202 45,24 557 d e | B
Short-Term Provisions 51,36,853 76,35,280 i 7 M 4B}
4,35,33,374 3,02,37,618 Ty
NET WORKING CAPITAL OPENING BALANCE 2,74,07,206 1,56,08,493 ol V %
e s ¥ |
Closing Balantes ;?d Lf
Current Assets -
{inventories 66,658,713 34,26,344 W
Trade feceivables 5,96,88,356 4,06,90,236 TEETTT
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,85,846 74,26,323 3
Short-Term Loans and Advancas 3,72,65,519 1,47,72,755 (]
Current nvestments B,20,240 6,57,659 =
Other Current Assets 72,75,843 36,67,243 o
11,21,08,51% 7,09,40,58C p=A
less:  |Current Liabilities p—
Short-Term Sorrowings 2,07,25,867 25,28,957 e
Trade Payahles 3,93,90,577 3,16,38,361 [
Other Current Liabilities 305,675 179,202 e
Short-Term Pravisions 93,69,506 91,36,853 -
6,597,91,625 4,35,33,374 ) =]
NET WORKING CAPITAL CLOSING BALANCE 4,23,11,889 2,74,07,206 =
AVERAGE WORKING CAPITAL " 3,48,59,548 2,15,08,349
Net Capital Turnover Ratio 803 657 147 22,31%:
11{Net Profit Ratio
Net Profit After Tax 2,97,90,727 4,26,56,979
Revenus From Operations 27,99,75,030 14,12,39,458
Net Profit Ratio 10.64% 30.20% ~19.56% £64.77%
12| Return on Capital Employed
EBIT
Profit Before Tax 4,45,80,162 £47,37,919
Finance Cost 33,01,632 16,88,155
4,82,81,795 5,64,26,074
Capital Employed
Sharehoiders Fund 2,30,84,92% } 5,33,13,618
Less: Intangible Assats {25,495} (32,695)
Add: Total Lisbiiities 8,26,75,686 5,02,25,722
Tangibla Nt Worth 16,57,34,114 10,38,06,643
EBIT 29.153% 54.51% -25.38% 46.56%
13]Return on nvastments. ]
Net Profit Aftar Tax 2,97,90,727 | 4,26,56,979
Openihg Balarse of Total Squity 5,33,13,616 1,06,57,285
Closing Balance of Totad Equity 8,30,83,023 3 5,33,13,616
6,81,98,769 | 3,19,85,450
43,68% 133.36%




SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GUJ) PRIVATE LIMITED

As-22 Difference Due to Differnce in value of Fixed Assel

Current Year

WDV As Per Book
Less: Non Depreciable Assets

WDV As Per IT
Add: - Unabsorbed Business Losses/Depreciation

Difference
Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) already provided for
Deferred Tax Liabilities For the year

For, SHANT! INORGOCHEM (GUJ) PVT.LTD.

piRECTOR

Asset Method

4,57,50,011

4,57,50,011

3,27,28,297

3,27,28,297

1,30,21,714

36,22,641

36,22,640
(9,00,370)
27,22,270

1
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SHANTI INORGO CHEM (GU)) PRIVATE LIMITED

GROUPINGS OF BALANCE SHEET
Sr. As At As At
No. Particulars Unit Unitll 3i-Mar-22 31i-Mar-21
1 SECURED LOAN
TOTAL OUTSTANDING
{NDUSIND BANK- LOAN - - - 15,10,743

NON-CURRENT
iINDUSIND BANK- LOAN - - - -

CURRENT {INSTALMENTS IN THE NEXT TWELVE MONTHS INC. OF INTEREST)
INDUSIND BANK- LOAN - - - 15,10,743

2 VEHICLE LOANS

TOTAL OUTSTANDING

HDFC Bank-Toyota Loan 10,598,531 - 10,59,531 14,98,180
ICICH Bank-Kia Loan 8,54,172 8,54,172 14,33,737
NON-CURRENT

HDFC Bank-Toyota Loan 5,77,105 - 5,77,105 10,59,531
HCICY Bank-Kia Loan 2,22,750 2,22,750 8,554,172

CURRENT {INSTALMENTS IN THE NEXT TWELVE MONTHS INC. OF INTEREST)
HDFC Bank-Toyota Loan 482,426 4,82,426 4,38,649
ICICI Bank-Kia loan 6,31,422 6,31,422 5,79,565

3 BUSINESS LOANS

TOTAL QUTSTANDING

ICICY Bank Limited 29,55,023 - 29,55,923 -
IDFC Bank Limited ¥7,37,557 - 27,37,557 -
Bajaj Finance Limited 23,009,187 - 23,09,187 -

NON-CURRENT

1CIC! Bank Limited 16,54,928 - 16,54,928 -
|DFC Bank Limited 15,86,817 - 15,86,817 -
Baja| Finance Limited 13,41,546 - 13,41,546 -

CURRENT {INSTALMENTS IN THE NEXT TWELVE MONTHS INC, OF INTEREST)

1030} Bank Limited 13,00,995 13,00,995 -
|IDFC Bank Limited 11,50,741 11,50,741 -
Bajaj Finance Limited 9,67,641 9,67,641 -

4 CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL GOODS

Manojbhai Baroda / Land Afc - 7,600,000 7,006,000 700,000
Shree Yamunaji Ply 1,64,361 - 1,64,361 -
TOTAL et ceaer mere 1,64,361 700,000 8,64,361 7,00,000

yT.LID.
HEM (GUI PV S
For, SHANT! INORGOCHEM (GUJ) PV L. I WORGOC :?// SS
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5 CREDITORS FOR EXPENSES & STORES
Airtel { Internet )
Adani Gas Limited
Avanish Manojbhai Patel
Avenir Technologies
B.M. Industries
B.S.N.L.
Blue Marine Services
Bodat Chemicals Limited-DP
Bodal Chemicals Limited-Sulphur Division
Chemacid {India)
Dhiren Paints and Hardware
Foram Trading Company
Gadhbour Welgh Bridge
Green Environment Ser. Co-0p. Soc. Lid,
Gujarat Security Service
Guru Gases
Gurukrupa Enterprise{lab)
H.K. Engineering
Hari Krishna Foam & Furnishing
Hetvi Enterprise
Hiren Enterprise
Jay Khodiyar Refrigeration
Keriya Enterprise
Kirti Taols
Krishna Pipes & Fittings
Kumar Marketing
Madhav Sales Corporation
Navyug Analytical Labaratory
New lay Ambe Forklift Hiring
Nilesh Enterprise
Cm Beverages
P. Das Engineering Works
Patel Saw Mill
Pole Computers
Pooja Construction
Ravinandan Kumar
S.A. Ajmerwala
Shree Harl Enterprise
Sheeja loseph Christian
Shree Harikrishna Hardware Pvt. Ltd.
Shree Visat Enterprise
SHK Polymers industries
SHK Polymers Manufacturing Company
Sigh Sales Corporation
Torrent Power Limited 5r. No. 612577
V.K.Scientific
Vasundhara Enterprise
Vatva industries Association
Vatva industrial Development Limited
Vrund Enterprise
Yamunaji Traders

Avanish Manojbhai Patel-Director Salaries

Mangj L. Patel-Director Salarles

Expenses Payable

- Audit Fees

- Unpaid Expenses

-EDL Adminstration Charges
-Salary & Wages Payable
-Salary incentive Payable

TOTAL wen vt e

For, SHANTI RORGOCHEN (CUd Py

1,296 1,296 1,059

2,78,304 2,78,804 46,340

. - 12,968
11,328 11,328 .

21,62,940 21,62,940 20,06,000
388 388 -

- . 4,200

1,429 1,429 1,429

. - 5,465

- . 32,760

- . 3,069

- . 4,000

- - 26,003

- - 1,823

12,003 12,003 11,046

- - 2,065

- - 25,138

- - 3,517

. - 48,057

52,864 52,864 1,20,265

- . 33,620

- - 31,736

- - 3,771

- . 3,410

3,875 3,875 11,907

- . 4,189

- - 952

. - 8,183

38,610 38,610 1,12,560

- - 610

. . 2,540

. . 5,548

- 53,426

- 2,350

- . 2,110

R . 54,538

- . 46,079
10,667 10,667 -

- . 77,296

2,543 2,543 3,123
65,436 65,436 -

. - 3,600

. - 11,172

- - 3,895
7,810 87,810 -
765 765 -

. - 800

. - 708

1,872 1,872 1,872

7,875 7,875 7,875

i - 1,204
6,58,550 6,58,550 -
6,39,833 £,39,833 -

80,000 80,000 80,000
1,692 1,692 -

850 850 718

5,64,972 5,64,972 4,809,704
3,65,810 3,65,810 -

50,52,211 50,532,711 34,14,790

For, SHANTI IHORGOCHEM (BU) VT %ﬁ"{)&

[

DIRECTOR
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6 CREDITORS FOR PACKAGING GOODS

Bhagvati Barrel Suppliers - - - 1,85,850
Gulshan IBC Group . - - - 39,325
Gurukrupa Packing - - - 3,023
Raval Textile 21,857 - 21,857 -
TOTAL ... soinr creer 21,857 - 21,857 2,28,698

7 CREDATORS FOR TRANSPORTATION

AKX Logistics - - - 41,437
Amrit Roadlines - - - 2,73,426
Amar Enterprise 1,54,986 - 1,54,986 1,36,357
Dhanlabh Logistics LLP . - - 7.67,278
Gurukrupa Acid & Chemical “ - - 56,522
Gurukrupa Enterprise 45,270 - 45,270 87,579
Karsanbhai Polabhai Bharwad 1,13,200 - 1,13,200 1,62,20G
New S. Kumar Roadlines - . - 53,500
Paatrarm Logistics - - - 1,21,581
Pacific Maritime Private Umited - - - 81,77C
Shree Nathji Logistics - - - 15,100
Shree Shakti Roadways 4,71,340 - 4,71,340 3,85,685
Smit Tradelink . - - 13,100
Tirupati Roadlines 2,45,000 - 2,45,000 10,87,500
V- Trans {India) Ltd. - - - 27,552
Veer Roadways 3,93,836 - 3,93,836 1,55,332
Vidhi Transport Co. - - - 3,500
TOTAL wevs ceres sess 14,23,631 - 14,23,631 34,69,41%
B CREDITORS FOR RAW MATERIALS
Amal Limited 1,33,812 - 1,33,812 -
Amar Chemicals {C.G.} 17,65,123 - 17,65,123 15,78,250
Arihant Trade Chem 5,56,415 - 5,56,415 4,62,847
Bansal Alkalieses Pvt.Ltd 11,65,840 - 11,65,840 -
Bodal Chemical Limited Unit- 1 {CG) - - - 15,540
Bodal Chemical Limited Unit- 3 {CG) - - - 16,67,084
Bodal Chemical Limited Unit- 4 {CG) 600 - 600 15,17,875
Bodal Chemical Limited Unit- 7 (CG) 21,24,000 - 21,24,000 -
Dhanlaxmi Industries (CG} 13,55,584 - 13,55,584 -
Hindustan Chemical Corporation 1,06,590 - 1,06,590 54,648
Mayur Dye-Chem Intermediates Private Limited - - - 1,41,728
Mysore Ammonia Supply Corporation LLP 35,37,001 - 35,37,001 -
Nath Industries Limited {Chemicat Unit) 29,283,634 - 29,28,634 18,47,880
N.B.Commercial Enterprises Ltd. 8,36,044 - 9,36,044 -
Nirma Limited 12,57,286 - 12,57,286 .
Prima Chemicals Unit It {C.G.) 10,42,434 - 10,42,434 -
Shivam Traders 76,839 - 76,839 2,79,303
Shiva Pharmachem Limited {C.G) 8,891,324 - 8,91,324 31,34,575
Shiva Pharmachem Limitad D{C.G) - - - 6,13,994
Shree Sulphurics Private Limited 10,69,592 - 10,69,592 28,12,160
Steelman Gases Pvt, Lid, 7,25,700 - 7,25,700 -
Surya Chem 5,66,105 - 5,66,105 4,256,908
TML Industries Limited 35,44,602 - 35,44,602 -
Transpek industry Limited 1,14,324 - 1,14,324 3,587
Umesh Techno {C.G.} 41,92,02C - 41,892,020 16,11,908
Vadilal Chemicals Limited 7,39,824 - 7,39,824 30,99,693
Veer Cherical Corporation - - . 20,85,784
TOTAL ceeve werre sree 2,88,29,692 - 2,88,29,692 2,13,53,765
9 DUTIES & TAXES
PF on Employees Share 20,400 - 20,400 17,227
PF on Employers Share 21,253 - 21,253 17,945
ESIC Emplover Payable 8,570 - 8570 8,740
ESIC Employee Payable 1,981 - 1,981 2,039
Professional Tax 5,200 - 5,200 4,900
TCS Payable on Sale of Goods - - 8,351
TDS on Salary {194B) 39,217 39,217 -
TDS on Contractor{194C) 66,376 - 66,376 30,575
TDS on Interest {194A) 37,703 - 37,703 418
TDS on Profession (1244) 8,000 - 8,000 -
CGST Payable on RCM 48,488 - 48,488 44,504
SGST Payable on RCM 48,488 - 48,488 44,504

. 1,79,202

For, SHANTI THOFGUTHEM (GUJ) PVT. 138
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10 ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS

BODAL CHEMICALS LTD UNIT-7 20,993,424 20,93,424 20,93,424
SUAL DYE CHEM PVT. LTD. - - 4,28,266
SYNTHEZCHIM CO.LTD 11,605,401 11,05,401 -
TOTAL viave vt ciene 31,98,825 31,98,825 25,211,690
11 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Securfty Deposit
Office No. 808 Deposit-Mr, Kiran 65,156 69,156 -
Office No. 809 Deposit-Mrs. Manishaben 72,488 72,488
Office No. 803 Deposit-Mrs. Rupesh 75,344 75,344 -
Green Environment - - 2,06,110
Torrent Power Deposit 1,73,383 1,73,383 1,73,383
Sub-Division GIDC-Vatva-Water Deposit 2,880 2,880 2,880
Telephone Depuosit 3,02 3,012 3,012
Reliance Jio Infocom Limited-Deposit 2,250 2,250 2,250
Aai Shree Gas Service-LPG - . 10,200
Adani Gas Limited 1,30,850 1,30,890 1,30,8%0
TOTAL .o rnis e 5,259,403 5,29,203 5,28,725
12 Advances to Director Relatives
Sureshbhal | Patel 14,61,279 14,61,270 14,61,270
TOTAL sees veine ciane 14,61,270 14,61,270 14,61,270
13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Outstanding For Less than Six Months
AARTI BRUGS LIMITED. {T-150) 51,81,647 51,81,647 -
AL RAMA INTERNATIONAL TRADING LLC 24,24,978 24,24,978 21,006,372
ALVIN CARAMEL COLOURS (INDIA) PVT LTD. 19,84,143 19,84,143 15,04,072
AMAR CHEMICALS - - 74,340
ARIHANT CHEMICALS 2,950 2,950 -
ASIAN PAINTS LIMITED 3,083,260 3,03,260 1,55,051
BODAL CHEMICALS LIMITED UNIT- 8 7,60,455 7,60,455 466,100
BODAL CHEMICALS LIMITED UNIT- 1 1,26,512 1,26,512 2,75,918
BODAL CHEMICALS LIMITED UNIT- 3 549,214 5,49,214 -
BODAL CHEMICALS TRADING PVT LTD. - - 6,01,650
CABARRIA 1QA SAS - - 9,75,261
CRYSTAL QUINONE PVT. LTD. 2,14,760 2,14,760 -
DDW COLOURS SDN .BHD 71,320,561 71,30,561 57,16,093
EXPRESOLV PVT. LTD. - - 70,800
G20 TECHNOLOGIES 27,17,560 27,17,560 -
HETERO LABS LIMITED UNIT-HI 1,14,84,202 1,14,94,202 95,06,124
HINDUSTAN CHEMICAL CORPORATION (D} - - 2,37,180
INDOCEM INDIA PVYT.LTD - - 5,00,118
KABIR TRADERS 57,525 57,525 -
M-I QATAR WLL 17,631,100 17,61,100 -
MAYUR DYE - CHEM INTERMEDIATES PVT. LTD, - - 1,34,816
NAROTTAMDAS AND COMPANY 14,72,640 14,72,640 -
PHILKEM SDN BMD 25,05,015 25,05,015 10,88,458
PRIMA CHEMICALS 35,749,615 35,75,615% 32,53,957
PRIMA CHEMICALS UNIT-1t 23,00,965% 23,00,965 21,09,267
PRIMA CHEMICALS UNIT-UlI 26,22,766 26,22,766 24,24,398
RAMKRIPA AGRO FOODS PVT. LTD. 1,50,002 1,50,002 505,567
RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 12,71,085 12,71,035 12,486,936
REMIK TRADING CORPORATION (A'SBAD) 3,835 3,835 -
SHREE SHAILYA AGROTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 3,27,980 3,27,980 2.94,705
SILOX INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 11,759,000 11,759,000 -
SPS PROCESSORS PVT. LTD. 2,83,200 2,83,200 -
SUJAL DYE CHEM PVT. LTD. 12,13,385 12,13,385 -
TAGROS CHEMIICALS INDIA PVT LTD. 43,03,800 43,03,800 -
TRANSPEK-SILOX INDUSTRY PRIVATE UMITED - - 16,52,000
UMESH TECHNO 16,90,224 16,590,224 822,731
5,76,12,328 5,76,12,328 3,97,15,956
TOTAL .ot sete irns ' 5,76,12,328 5,76,12,328 3,97,15,956

For, SHANT! INGRGOGHER: (GUJ) PVT. LID.

For, SHANTI INORGOCHEM (BUJ) PVT. 5
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Qutstanding for more than Six Months- Doubtful

BODAL CHEMICALS TRADING PVT LTD. 6,01,650 - 6,01,650 -

INDOCEM INDIA PVTLTD 500,118 ~ 5,00,118 -

NICOMET INDUSTRIES 1TD 8,74,260 - 9,74,260 9,74,260
TOTAL .ves vreer e 20,76,028 - 20,76,028 9,74,260

14 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

G5T Receivable

CGST Input Tax Reconciliation 245516 - 245,516 245,516
CGST Input Tax 95,567 - 95,567 -
SGST Input Tax Reconciliation 1,45,492 - 1,45,492 1,45,492
SGST Input Tax 60,11,560 - 60,11,560 -
CGST input Tax RCM 17,225 - 17,225 -
SGST Input Tax RCM 17,225 - 17,225 -

TOTAL coree eere veves 65,32,585 - 65,32,585 3,91,008

15 Adv. tax/ Self Ass. Tax/ TDS Receivables

TDS Receivable Year-2021-22 Section 1340 1,09,204 - 1,09,204 -
TDS Receivable Year-2021-22 2,05,456 - 2,05,496 -
TDS Receivable Year-2020-21 - - - 17,108
TCS Receivable Year 2021-22 6,106 u 6,106 .
TCS Receivable Year 2020-21 - - - 40,339
TOTAL s cies areee 3,20,805 - 3,20,805 57,447

16 Bank Current Accounts

BANK OF IND1A-202445110007944/ FC 86,564 - 86,564 82,105
BANK OF INDEA C.A. 20242011000018¢ 7,547 7,547 -
BANK OF INDIA-CC Afc. 202430110000023 34,930 - 34,930 1,40,835
HDFC BANK LTD. CC A/C 5020005424301( - - 67,119,648
TOTAL reer icrs verms 1,29,040 - 1,29,040 69,42,587

17 Cash on Hand
Cash on Hand 4,56,806 - 4,56,806 4,83,736

TOTAL e et e 4,56,306 - 4,56,806 4,83,736

18 Pre Paid Expenses

Prepaid Expense 2,989,138 - 2,99,138 27,304
Pre Paid Insurance 68,627 - 68,627 53,814
TOTAL voees vense e 3,67,765 - 3,67,765 81,118

19 Advance to Staff

AJITBHAI GIRI - - - 3,000
BHARAT PRAVINBHALI BHATT - - - 18,300
HEMANT NIRMALBHAI BANDRE {LOAN A/C) 12,200 - 12,200 -
ISHWAR €. PARMAR (LOAN A/C) - - - 20,800
JAYESHKUMAR B SOLANKI (LOAN A/C) 45,000 - 45,000 18,700
SUNNY MAKWAN {LOAN A/C) - - - 31,500
MAHENDRA BHAI B. PARMAR [LOAN A/C) 33,200 - 33,200 41,600
NIRMAL G. BANDRE {LOAN A/C) 49,700 - 43,700 -
PRASHANT BHILL(LOAN A/C) 20,000 - 20,000 -
RANJITBHAI M CHAUHAN {LOAN A/C) 3,800 - 3,800 1,250
VUAYBHAL A, PATEL {LOAN A/C) 6,000 - 6,000 36,600
TARAK M S0ONI {LOAN A/C) 40,500 - 40,500 -
TOTAL ..ove vevve v 2,10,400 - 2,10,400 1,71,750

20 Loans & Advances

Champak Chemicals Pvt. Lid. 2,24,23,844 - 2,24,23,844 1,00,63,863
Jay Chloro Chem Private Limited 79,82,671 - 79,82,671 -
TOTAL e vvvre civee 3,04,06,515 - 3,04,06,515 1,00,63,863

For, SHANTI INORGOCHEM (GUJ) PVT. LD, For, SHANT! INORGOCHER {GU\J\;‘{%&

DIRECTER




21 Advances For Expenses/Other Loans 8 Advances/Receivable

Amar Engineering Company 15,08,024 - 15,08,024 3,45,940
Akash Arvindbhai Patel 19,00,00C - 15,00,000 19,00,000
Avanish Manojbhai Patel 7,378 - 7,378 -
Avani Tech-Spect 1,79,908 - 1,79,908 -
Changsha Weichuang Chemical Co.Lt-lmport 6,63,005 - 6,63,005 -
Gujarat Pest Contral Services - - - ! 380
Hunan Yingiao Food Additive Co.Lt Import 6,87,954 - 6,87,054
Pooja Maloo & Co. 5,750 - 5,750 -
Reliance Yo Infocomm Umited 92 - 52 -
Mercedes Benz India Private Limited 1,00,000 - 1,00,000 -
Edelweiss Broking Limited-80050797 - - - 58,672
7.D.5. Receivable Kotak Prime Limited 4,271 - 4,271 4,271
Dhanlabh Trading Private Limited 3,84,261 - 3,84,261 3,84,261
Endeavour Instrument Pvt. Lid. - - - 6,328,960
IMC Construction - - - 1,00,000
Sai Construction 50,000 - 50,000 -
Sai Krupa bevelopers - - - 1,00,000
S.N. Shab & Associates - - - 6,000
Speciality Gases Pvt, 11d. 117 - 117 102
Radiant Maritime India Pvt.ltd 1,367 - 1,367 -
Bajaj Finance Limited-TDS on Interest 37,703 - 37,703 -
Shree Shiv Transport 1,650 - 1,650
Torrrent Power Limited Sr. No. 6812577 “ - - 3,524
Excess Stamp Duty -Land 54,850 B 54,850 B
Unitech Combustion 72,570 - 72,570 “
PMGKY {PF) Relief Receivable - - - 3,418
Shanti Unit-1 {Bank HDFC Cheque) 1,060,000 - 1,00,000 1,00,600
Interest From Shanti Unit-1 - 8,82,114 882,114 882,114
TOTAL et serre v 57,58,980 8,82,114 66,41,104 45,28,642

22 Short Term Security Deposit
Strong Jyot Pvt Ltd {Oxygen Bottle Deposit) 8,500 - 8,500 8,500

TOTAL et vrees ouree 8,500 - 8,500 8,500

23 Advances Received Against Sale of Fixed Assets-bong Term

BODAL CHEMICALS LTD, ADVANC 38,78,275 - 38,78,275 38,78,275
TOTAL wueu avvee seres 33,18,2'?5 - 38,78,275 38,78,275
For, SHANTI INORGOCHEM (GUJ) PVI.LID. For, SHANT! INOCRGOCHEM {Gud\g % b &
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SHANTI {NORGO CHEM (GUS} PRIVATE LIMITED

Groupings of Profit & Loss A/fc

2021-22 T0Z0-21
Particulars Unit | Unit i Amount Amount
1 Other Revenues
Rent income - - - 1,80,000
TOTAL vrie rrits vavne - - - 1,80,000
2 Freight Inward-Raw Materials
Frelght Inward Expenses 82,73,922 - 82,73,922 54,80,757
TOTAL et covs sinee 82,73,022 82,73,922 54,80,757
3 Repairs & Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 6,061,854 N 6,61,854 8,38,773
Repairs Expense to Plant 7,07,123 - 7,07,123 8,36,596
Repairs Expense to Building - - - 3,62,400
TOTAL .ot e ‘e 13,68,977 - 13,68,977 20,37,769
4 Other Manufacturing Expenses
Poliution Control Expenses 2,12,110 - 2,12,110 6,000
Effiuent Treatment Expenses 42,000 - 42,000 21,000
Testing Charges 83,977 - 88,977 63,150
Laboratory Expenses 66,873 - 66,873 46,207
Factory Expenses 3,80,321 - 3,80,321 1,97,058
Loading & Unloading Expenses 10,62,630 - 10,62,630 8,44,059
D.M. Water Expenses 4,58,680 - 4,58,680 4,95,040
Water Expenses 1,04,780 - 1,04,780 1,04,448
Forklift Expenses 4,14,500 - 4,14,500 2,34,000
Weigh Bridge Expenses 3,59,165 - 3,59,165 2,73,565
TOTAL cove s e 31,90,036 - 31,90,036 22,90,528
5 Conveyance, Vehicle & Travelling Expenses
Fuel {Petrol) Charges 4,57,908 - 4,57,908 3,43,471
Convevance Expenses 5,436 5,436 -
Travelling Expenses 1,30,165 - 1,530,165 1,81,843
Repairing Expenses of Vehicles 2,50,458 - 2,50,458 89,564
TOTAL .ot vt e 8,43,967 - 8,43,967 6,14, 878
6 Postage & Telephone Expenses
Telephone Expenses 39,708 - 39,708 50,085
Postage & Courier Expenses 1,32,413 - 1,32,413 15,400
Internat Expenses 15,006 - 15,006 18,521
TOTAL oot e e 1,887,127 - 1,87,127 84,906
7 Insurance Expenses
Insurance on Building & Stecks/Plant/Vehicle 45,705 - 45,705 -
Insurance on Others 74,755 - 74,755 2,116,282
TOTAL cct e sree 1,20,460 - 1,20,460 2,16,282

For, SHANTI INORGOCHEM (LA} PYT.LTD.

NN
HfREGTOR

For, SHANT! INGRGOCHENM (GUJ) PVT. LTD.
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8 Legal & Professional Fees
Professional Fees
Legal Fees
License Fees
ROC Filling fees
Factory Licence Fees

TOTAL cees s e

9 Office & Other Expenses
Cffice Expenses
Medical Expenses
Computer Expenses
Penalty Charges
GST Late Fees
Mermbership Feas

DP/Delay Payment and Other Transactions-Shares

STT Paid

Surdry Debit/Credit Balance Written off
Round off

GIDC NA Expenses

Balance Sheet Round off

TOTAL .oee veeen veee

10 Rent, Rates B Taxes
Municipal Tax
Munsicipal Health Licence Fees
GST Expenses
€87 Assessment Tax (April-2017 to June-2017)
Excise Duty Assessment {Audit)

TOTAL ces voiis e

11 Interest to Bank
Interest on Cash Credit
Interest on Term Loans

TOTAL cess s crans

12 Bank Charges
Bank Charges
Loan Renewal Charges-HDFC
Loan Precessing Fees
Stamp Duty Charges For Working Capital Loan

TOTAL core sire v

13 Interestto Others
interast on Late Payment of TDS

TOTAL cee arivs ve

14 Freight Cutward
Freight Export-Outward
Inspection Charges-Export
Freight Outward

TOTAL e setee eaee

For, SHANT! INORGOCHEM (GUJ) PVT. LD,

2,29,100 - 2,29,100 1,47,000
19,410 - 19,410 2,954
- - - 84,395
3,155 - 3,135 -
16,174 - 16,174 -
2,67,839 - 2,67,839 2,36,349
1,36,490 - 1,36,450 70,287
14,110 - 14,110 22,431
24,456 - 24,456 27,846
- - - 9,180
- - - 1,350
6,500 B 6,500 .
2,271 - 2,271 6,610
1,370 - 1,370 7,505
1,147 - 1,147
1,467 - 1,467 155
- - - 45,193
{4 2 {2) {3}
1,87,806 2 1,387,808 1,90,555
35,888 - 35,888 44,677
15,000 - 15,000 16,500
1,20,250 1,20,260 -
- - - 29,292
- - - 22,167
1,71,148 - 1,71,148 1,12,636
5,43,438 - 5,43,438 -
43,450 - 43,450 4,44,185
5,86,888 - 5,86,888 4,44,185
68,580 - 68,580 1,25,801
44,250 - 44,250 -
3,29,684 - 3,29,684 .
14,300 - 14,300 6,28,948
4,56,815 - 4,56,815 7,54,749
638 - 638 -
638 - 638 -
2,58,33,370 - 2,58,33,370 1,17,53,237
84,450 - 84,450 -
65,85,760 - 65,853,760 42,08,002
3,25,03,580 - 3,25,03,580 1,59,61,239
For, SHANTI INORGOCHERN [GUJ) PYT.LIT. &
(3 T
/ * -
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